#E‘L‘SRAHZ[IM

BAPEX TP (TGP GHTAET O TSI @A e

BANGLADESH PETROLEUM EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION CO.LTD.



1l.\"ISH'.'.lI‘II

cﬂnductlng expedrtlnus
exploration and exploitation of
hydrocarbon for the
sustainable economic growth
of Bangladesh.

To carry out geological and
geophysical investigation,
drilling for the purpose of
exploration, development and
production of hydrocarbon as
well as undertaking other
businesses that support BAPEX
for becoming a financially
sound and self-reliant
Company.
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BANGLADESH PETROLEUM EXPLORATION AND
PRODUCTION COMPANY LIMITED (BAPEX)

COMPANY PROFILE
Year of Establishment : 1 July 1989
Incorporated as Public Limited Company  : 3 April 1989
(for Exploration)
Incorporated as Public Limited Company 23 April 2002
(for Exploration and Production}
Registered Office : BAPEX Bhaban
4 Kawran Bazar C/A, Dhaka-1215
Tel : +88 02 8189147, Fax : +88 02 8189146
Email; secretery@bapex.com.bd
Web: www.bapex.com.bd
Manpower : 837 (391 officers and 446 staff)
Number of Exploratory Wells Drilled : 7 (Mobarakpur-1 on going)
Number of Discovered Fields 9
Number of Gas Fields under Production : 6
Gas Reserve (GIIP) : 1.5TCF (Appx.)
Daily Production : 105 MMscf
Geological Survey : 2435 LKm
2D Seismic Survey » 6595 LKm
3D Seismic Survey : 1932 5q.Km (Shahbazpur Contd.)
Number of Drilling Rigs : 4
Number of Work-Over Rigs P2
Number of Laboratory Unit ;3
Number of Mudlogging Unit ;3
Number of Cementing Unit : 2
Scope of BAPEX » Geological Survey and Evaluation

= 20 & 3D Seismic Survey

= Drilling and Workover

= Well Services

» Laboratory Services

= Data Management

= Production and Reservoir Engineering
» Civil Engineering

= Joint Venture Cooperation
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MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chairman
Md. Mozammel Haque Khan
Senior Secretary, Ministry of Home Affairs
Immediate Past Senior Secretary, EMRD
Govt, of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
(Till 23-07-2074)

Md. Golam Mostofa Prof. Dr. Md. Hussain Monsur
Former Addl, Secretary (Admin/Ops) EMR Division Former Chairman
Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources Petrabangla
{Till 02-08-2014) (Till 29-10-20714)

Dr. Mohammed Mahbubur Rahman Md. Abdul Bagi
Associate Professor Former Managing [Nrector, BAPEX
PMRE Department, BUET (Till 29-09-2014)

(Till 16-06-2014)
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MEMBERS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BAPEX

Chairrman
Mr. Md . Abubakar Siddique
Secretary
Energy & Mineral Resources Division
Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources
Govt of the Peoples Republic of Bangladest

Director Director Director
Mr. Istiaque Ahmad Mr. Muhammed Ahsanul Jabbar Engr. Anwar Hossain Khan
Chairman Jaint Secretary Ex-Director General
Petrobangla Energy & Mineral Resources Division Hydrocarbon Unit

Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources
Govt. of the Peoples Republic of Bangladesh

Dirécmr Dll"E"l:‘tﬂl' Dlreétuf

Mr. Muhammad Imaduddin Mr.M . Shoeb Chowdhury Mr. Md. Mahbub Sarwar
Ex-Director (P5C) General Secratary Managing Director
Petrobangla IIBA, Bangladesh BAPEX
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SHAREHOLDERS OF BAPEX

Istiaque Ahmad
Chairman
Petrobangla
Md. Rafiqul Islam Mahbubun Nahar
Director (Admin) Director (Finance)
Petrobangla Petrobangla
Engr. Md. Quamruzzaman Jameel A Aleem
Director (PSC) Director (Operation & Mines)
Petrobangla Petrobangla
Engr. Md. Sanowar Hossain Chowdhury Md. Shafiqur Rahman
Director (Planning) Secretary
Petrobangla Petrobangla
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ANNUAL
EAPEX REPORT

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
BANGLADESH PETROLEUM EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION COMPANY LIMITED (BAPEX)
TOTHE SHAREHOLDERS AT THE 25TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
FORTHE FINANCIAL YEAR 2013-2014

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Distinguished Shareholders and Directors
As-Salamu-Alaikum

On the occassion of the 25th Annual General Meeting for the financial year 2013-2014 of Bangladesh Petroleum
Exploration and Production Company Limited (BAPEX), | would like to welcome all the distinguished shareholders
and guests on behalf of the Board of Directors. It is indeed a pleasure for me to present a brief report on the overall
activities and audited accounts and Auditors’ Report of the year under review on the Silver Jubilee of BAPEX.

Distinguished Guests,

During fiscal year 2013-2014, BAPEX has completed the construction of its Head Office at Kawran Bazar by self
finace of around Tk. 63 crore. The Hon'ble Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina has kindly inaugurated the newly
constructed BAPEX Bhabon on 29 October 2013.The 13-storied building with two basements has a total space of
143500 square-feet. | take the opportunity to mention that the hon'ble Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina attended two
other programmes organized by BAPEX during 2013 which implicates the recognition to its successful
accomplishment of responsibilities in ensuring energy security of the country. Her visits highly inspired and
motivated the employees of BAPEX to a great extent towards keeping up their success trend. The escalating
success of BAPEX during the last five years has brought new ray of hope in the energy arena of the country.,

The Energry and Mineral Resources Division of the Power, Energy and Mineral Resources Ministry of the People’s
Republic of Bangladesh awarded BAPEX with the ‘Eneygy Award 2014' on 5 August, the National Energy Security
Day as a recognition to the efforts of BAPEX in persuit of achieving national energy security and its unparallel
contributions in oil/gas exploration and production activities for the nation. The energy advisor of the Hon'ble
Prirne Minister Dr. Tawfig-E-Elahi Chowdhury, BB handed over the crest as well as the certificate to the Managing
Director of BAPEX in an occasion to marking the day. On behalf of the Board of Directos of BAPEX, | would like to
express my heartiest felicitations to the employees of BAPEX on this achievement.

The Hon'ble Commerce Minister Mr.Tofail Ahmed, MP inaugurated the 3D seismic Survey as well as the drilling of
Shahbazpur-3 & 4 by Gazprom E&P International. The Hon'ble State Minister for Power, Energy and Mineral
Resources Mr. Nasrul Hamid, MP and the hon'ble Ambassador of Russia H. E. Mr. Alexander A. Nikolaev were also
present on the occasion.

You will be delighted to know that BAPEX, through drilling of an exploratory well and conducting successful well
testing, has discovered Rupganj Gas Field in the Purbachal New Town of RAJUK near Dhaka city on 21 June 2014,
Rupganj is the 5th discovered gas field by BAPEX and is the 26th gas field of the country. The Hon'ble State
Minister for Power, Energy and Mineral Resources Mr. Nasrul Hamid, MP observed the testing activities which
highly encouraged BAPEX employees.

As you are aware, BAPEX emerged as an oil/gas exploration company under Petrobangla in July 1989 as per Govt.
decision to expedite petroleumn exploration activities within the country. Subsequently, in February 2000, BAPEX
was transformed into an exploration-cum-production company with a view to making it more dynamic and
self-reliant. Currently, in addition to its main exploration activities in the awarded ring-fenced areas, BAPEX has
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The Hon'ble Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina inaugurates the newly constructed BAPEX Head Office

been producing and supplying about 105 mmcfd gas to the national grid from its six gas fields namely Saldanadi,
Fenchuganj, Shahbazpur, Semutang, Sundalpur and Srikail.

As per Govt. directives and under Special (Provisions) Act 2010, to meet the increasing gas demand and overcome
power crisis in the soonest possible time, it was decided to drill 10 wells by Gazprom EP, Russia which includes 5
wells of BAPEX. A contract between BAPEX and Gazprom has been signed in April. 2012. For this purpose the
project has been approved with an estimated cost of Tk. 1014 crore funded by GDF. By this time drilling of Srikail-3
and Begumaganij-3, Semutang-6 and Shahbazpur-3 & 4 wells have been successfully completed. After completion,
20 MMCF gas is being supplied to the national grid daily from 5rikail-3 and 3-4 mmcfd from Semutang-6. It is
expected that 10-15 mmcfd gas will be supplied from Begumganj gas field after successful construction of
pipeline. It is also expected that the 5 wells drilled by Gazprom will contribute 80 MMCF daily.

Distinguished Shareholders and Hon'ble Directors, during in the last five years, BAPEX achieved considerable
success in the oil and gas exploration and development. During this period it has drilled 14 workover wells and 5
development wells in different gas fields. Among the 5 exploratory wells, gas has been discovered in 3 wells. The
drilling of Mobarakpur-1 exploratory well, Salda-4 development well as well as Kailashtila-7 exploratory oil well of
SGFL is in progress.

During 2013-2014 field season the Geological Survey Party of BAPEX has completed around 86 line-kilometre
geological survey in the Jaldi structure in Bashkhali-Lohagara area of Chittagong district. On the other hand,
during this year seismic data acquisition activities of 358 line-kilometre in Shariatpur, Madaripur, Faridpur,
Gopalganj and Khulna district has been completed under 2D Seismic Project of BAPEX with GDF financing.
Besides, 485 square kilometre of 3D seismic survey has been completed on the Sunetra structure as well as
Shahbajpur Gas Field under 3D Seismic Project of BAPEX. On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to
congratulate all the associated employees of BAPEX for conducting all these activities,
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The Energy Advisor to the Hon'ble Prime Minister Dr. Tawfig-E-Elabi Chowdhury, BB handed over the Energy Award 2014 to BAPEX

Ladies and Gentlemen,

Currently BAPEX has a total manpower of 837 with 391 officers and 446 staff. With a view to developing
professional skills among the officers, assessing their training needs and providing them with necessary training
both at home and abroad is being conducted regularly and these activities are set to persist on a routine basis. A
total of 135 officers were imparted foreign training in 6 countrys. In addition, a total of 40 officers were imparted
local training in BPI, Flanning and Development Academy and some other renowned training organizations.

BAPEX was formed 25 years ago in 1989 as the national exploration company by separating the Exploration
Directorate of Petrobangla with a view to accelerating oil and gas exploration activities of the country. From its
very emergence, BAPEX, the sole state owned oil and gas Exploration and Production Company of the country
has been contributing in mitigating the energy crisis of the country through its unique activities despite various
adversities.The employees of BAPEX have to perform their duties in day-night shifts in isolation from their
families in order to accomplish such specialized works. All the activities of oil and gas exploration, from the
primary to the final stage, involve high level of risks. Risk of many kind of incidents such as blow-out, high level of
sound pollution and other form of accidents etc. may arise from use of various kinds of explosives, hazardous
chemical and radioactive materials, erection and dismantling of heavy machineries and equipment and
high-pressure gas/water etc. Despite all these adversities, the employees of BAPEX have been working
relentlessly in overcoming the energy/gas crises of the country through its huge activities. |, on behalf of the
Board of Directors, congratulate all the employees of BAPEX for their invaluable contribution to the country and
the nation as well.

Following the Hon'ble Prime Minister’s directives, the Government of Bangladesh has nominated BAPEX as 10%
carried stake owner in the signed PSCs of blocks 55-04 and 55-09, 55-07 and 55-11 under the Offshore Bidding

Round 2012,

During the financial year 2013-2014 net profit after tax is Tk. 120.47 crore. Current year's profit of Tk. 120.47 crore,
income from prior year's adjustment Tk. 38.05 crore and payment of divided Tk. 15.97 crore is transferred to Profit
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Energy Secretary and Chairman of BAPEX Board Mr. Md. Abubakar Slddigue is being welcomed at BAPEX Bhabon to preside over his first Board Meeting

and Loss Appropriation Account. After adjusting these income and expenses with previous years' accumulated
profit of Tk. 64.26 crore in the appropriation account current year’'s accumulated net profit stands at Tk. 206.81
crore which is transferred to Balance Sheet.

Considering the overall activities of BAPEX, year 2013-2014 has been very successful. The all out cooperation of
the present government in transforming BAPEX as a technically and financially capable organistion will help it
in expediting its activities and reputation and aid BAPEX in achieving its aspired goal in the days to come.

Ladies and Gentlemen, now | would like to present the activities of BAPEX briefly.

EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES

GEOLOGICAL ACTIVITIES

During the field season 2013-2014, a total of 86 line-km survey has been completed by Geological Survey Party
at Jaldi structure in Banshkhali-Lohagora areas of Chittagong district. By exploring 16 stream-cut sections of
this structure, 84 rock samples have been collected during this survey. Geological Report along with a
Geological Map is being produced of the Jaldi structure based on acquired information during the geological
survey. It will support geological prospect evaluation for exploratory drilling program.

Revised well proposal of Sundalpur-2 has been provided based on re-estimation of reserve of Sundalpur Gas
Field. Petrel software was utilized to produce reservoir maps on the prospective zones identified in Begumganj
Well-3 in order to re-evaluate the reserve. Similarly following the gas discovery in Rupganj Well-1, reservoir
maps were produced to estimate the initial gas reserve of the field. Besides, proposed locations of Shahbazpur
Well-3 & 4 have been re-evaluated and finalized prior to start of drilling operation by Gazprom International.
Geological re-evaluation of Sunetro structure is enduring on the basis of acquired data after drilling of an
exploratory well.
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Geological Technical Orders (GTO) of Fenchuganj-5, Rupganj-1 and Mubarakpur-1 Exploratory well have been
prepared.The GTO of Kailashtila-7 (SGFL) exploration oil well has already been prepared. Pursuant to the contract
signed between BGFCL and BAPEX, GTO of Bakhrabad-9 and Titas-27 wells have been prepared and Geological
Consultancy services have been provided. Furthermore, gas data and wireline logging data acquired from
Bakhrabad-9 development well of BGFCL have been analyzed which gave a present scenario of different gas
zones of this gas field. Currently, 12 mmcfd gas is being produced from this well. Recently a summary of GTO of
Bakhrabad-9 development well has been sent to BGFCL upon their request. GTO of five wells (Kailashtila-9,
Rashidpur-9, 10, 12 & Sylhet-9) have been prepared upon reguest of Sylhet Gas Fields Limited on the basis of
recently acquired 3D seismic survey data over these fields.

The newly procured computerized online mudlogging unit financed by EPCBE Project rendered services to
Fenchuganj-5 and Rupganj-1. Rupganj-1 has been a commercial gas discovery and capable to supply 10-12
mmcfd to national grid. Currently the unit is rigged-up at Mubarakpur Exploratory well-1 in Pabna. Mudlogging
services have been provided to Bakhrabad-9 and Titas-27 wells by the refurbished OF! unit. Both the wells are
producing gas now. Pursuant to a contract between SGFL and BAPEX, mudlogging service is being provided in
Kailashtila-7 by Weatherford unit.

Open hole and cased hole logging operations have been witnessed in Bakhrabad-9, Fenchuganj-5, Bequmganj-3,
Semutang-6, Titas-27 and Rupganj-1 wells. Qualitative and quantitative analysis of the wireline log data have
been done to identify prospective gas zones. Later perforations were done properly at selected depths for DST
and production. Geological consultancy services rendered to Titas-18 & 27, Bakhrabad-9 and Titas-19, 20,21 & 22
of BGFCL and Rashidpur-8 of SGFL drilled by Gazprom.These wells are contributing about 200 mmcfd to national
grid. Moreover, after completion of pipeline and process plant, additional 20-25 mmcfd will be added to national
grid soon. In addition, reserve re-evaluation of BAPEX gas fields is underway. Drilling of Shahbazpur-3 & 4 has
been completed. DST has been conducted successfully and it is expected to produced about 45 mmcfd gas will
be produced from these two wells.

Now a days, Petrel, PetroMod and TechLog softwares are being used in petroleum exploration worldwide. Petrel
is being used in geological-geophysical data interpretation; PetroMod is used for basin modelling and TechLog
for formation evaluation. By using these softwares, the probability of discovery of cil and gas can be measured
efficiently and reliably.

Physical investigations have been carried out in nine gas seepage areas of seven districts following the directives
of EMRD and Petrobangla. Reports were submitted with analysis of gas samples done at BAPEX Laboratory
Division.

d >
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GEOPHYSICAL SURVEY

2D Seismic Survey: Seismic exploration is the most effective preliminary exploration tool and 2D seismic
exploration generally concerned with regional geological modeling using acquired seismic data. The
Geophysical division of BAPEX engaged in 2D & 3D seismic exploration using latest state-of-art technology and
self-sufficient in all department of seismic exploration, i.e., acquisition, processing and interpretation. In 2012 a
project titled "2D Seismic project of BAPEX" have been approved by the Ministry of Energy and Mineral
Resources to conduct 1800 lkm high resolution regional seismic profile under the GDF fund from December
2012 to June 2017.The project area includes Exploration Block-3B, 5, 6A, 6B, 8, 9, 11 consists of greater Khulna,
Gopalganj, Dhaka, Manikganj, Shariatpur, Faridpur, Madaripur, Netrokona and Kishoreganj. Exploration Block-12,
13, 14 includes Sunamganj, Habiganj, Sylhet and Moulavibazar. Exploration Block-10 includes Bhola district. In
the field season 2013-14, a total of 358 lkm 2D seismic data have been acquired in the area of Gopalganj,
Shariatpur, Madaripur, Faridpur, Khulna and surrounding areas and after preliminary processing and
interpretation, few potential seismic lead have been delineated in Shariatpur, Barisal (Muladi) and Khulna area.

3D Seismic Survey: A project entitled "3D Seismic Project of BAPEX” has been approved with a target of
conducting 1950 sq-km over Sunetro, Shahbazpur, Sundalpur-Begumaganj, Srikail, Narshingdi and Habigan;
structures with an estimated cost of 182.5 crore BDOT financed by Gas Development Fund. So far total 562 sg-km
3D seismic survey has been conducted over Sunetro structure and Shahbazpur gas field. During 2013-2014 field
season, data acquisition of 183 sqg-km over Sunetro structure and 302 sg-km over Shahbazpur gas field have
been completed. Data processing of Sunetro structure is also completed.

On 16 May 2014, the Hon'ble Commerce Minister Mr. Tofail Ahmed, MP formally inaugurated the 3D seismic
survey activity over Shahbazpur gas field. The Hon'ble State Minister for Power, Energy and Mineral Resources
Mr. Nasrul Hamid, MP was also present in the occasion.

LABORATORY ACTIVITIES

As a part of active assistance in exploration, production and development activities of BAPEX, Laboratory
Division provides important data and information through Geological, Petrophysical and Geochemical analyses
of gas, condensate, water, outcrop, core, cement samples. During 2013-14 financial year this division has
produced 31 technical reports analyzing a total of 206 samples including 101 gas-condensate-water samples
from BAPEX owned wells, cement samples from drilling wells, seep gas samples sent by Geological Division and
outcrop from Matamuhuri Structure. Beside these, reports have been prepared after analysing 6 condensate
samples from Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution Co. Ltd. and 2 rock samples from Chevron Bangladesh.

_.
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During last fiscal year BAPEX Laboratory Division has been shifted from Gulshan to newly constructed BAPEX
Bhabon at Kawranbazar with all instruments and re-installed to begin regular laboratory works same as before.
In this fiscal year three new instruments - Atomic Absorption Spectrometer (AAS), Cement Consistormneter and
Rock Eval 6 have been installed in the division.

Core samples collected from Srikail-3, Bequrmaganj-3, Semutang-6, Shahbajpur-3 & 4 and Rashidpur-8 (SGFL)
wells drilled by Gazprom are submitted to the Laboratory Division. 50 far core analyses of Srikail-3,
Begumaganj-3, Semutang-6 and Rashidpur-8 (SGFL) have been completed.

DATA MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Data Management Division maintains and preserves all Hydrocarbon Exploration and Production (E & P) data
and gives support to MNational Organizations and International Qil Companies (IOCs) as well as other National
Institutes for higher education as the main activities of this division, As per requisition from the concerned
Mational Companies and other Educational Institutes digital data have been provided in this fiscal year.
Moreover, data are kept ready for the participating |0Cs for the purpose of possible upcoming Offshore Bidding
Round. Magnetic tapes and other documents in the tape storage, seismic sections, well logs, various reports etc.
in the data storage and all electrical and electronic equipments with soft data under digital data management
system in the digital data storage are maintaining necessary temperature and environment round the year by
aircooler, dehumidifier and cleaning. Seventeen fire extinguishers and fire blankets are in active condition for

safety.

DRILLING AND WORKOVER ACTIVITIES

Bakhrabad-9 (Drilling): Pursuant to the contract between BAPEX and BGFCL the drilling of vertical well was
started on 19-05-2013 using Rig IDECO H-1700.The drilling was completed at 3332 meter depth on 18-07-2013.
After completion 15mmscfd gas is being produced from the well and supplied to national grid line. The rig mast
was laid down on 28-08-2013.

Titas-18 (Drilling): Pursuant to the contract between BAPEX and BGFCL the drilling of directional well drilling
was started on 19-03-2013 using Gardner Denver E 1100 drilling rig. The drilling was completed on 24-05-2013
at 3332m depth. The well flowed excessive water during production testing. The remedial work of the well was
completed. After completion 20mmscfd gas is being produced from the well and supplied to the national grid
line. The rig mast was laid down on 23-08-2013.

Fenchuganj-5 (Drilling): The drilling of Fenchuganj-5 was started on 27-09-2013 using ZJ70D (Bijoy-10) drilling
rig. The drilling of directional well was completed at 3137 meter depth on 24-01-2014. The well was abandoned
due to some technical reason. Three cement plugs were placed successively in the well for security and safety.
The rig mast was laid down on 29-04-2014.

Titas-27 (Drilling): Pursuant to the contract between BAPEX and BGFCL the drilling of well was started on
20-11-2013 using Rig Gardner Denver E-1100 (IPS Cardwell). The drilling of directional well was completed on
19-03-2014 at 31382 meter depth. After completion 20mmscfd gas is being produced from the well and
supplied to the national grid line. The rig mast was laid down on 15-04-2014.

Rupganj-1 (Exploration Drilling): The drilling of the exploratory vertical well was started on 19-05-2013 using
IDECO H-1700 Rig. The drilling was completed at 3615 meter depth on 31-05-2014. After D5T, 15mmscfd gas
production from the well was confirmed.
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Kailashtila-7 (Drilling): ZJ70DBS (Bijoy-10) drilling rig has been moved from Fenchuganj-5 to Kailastila-7. 50 far
2678+ m has been drilled.

Mobarakpur-1 (Exploration Drilling): ZJ50DB (Bijoy-12) drilling rig has been moved from Chittagong port to
Mobarkpur-1. Rig was commissioned and drilling continued till 3257+ m.

Saldanadi-4 (Drilling): Gardner Denver E 1100 drilling rig has been moved to 5aldanadi-4 from Titas-27. 5o far
670m has been drilled.

Bakhrabad-5 (Work-over): The work-over/re-compilation of the well was started on 15-03-2014 using
ZJ40DBT (Bijoy-11) drilling/ work-over rig. Milled and recovered production packer unknown junk to 2336m.
The work-over operation was successful and the well is supplying gas to national grid.

Petrobangla Chairman Mr. Istlague Ahmad visited Rupgan] Gas Field

FIVE WELLS DRILLING BY GAZPROM, RUSSIA

As per Govt.directives and under Special (Provisions) Act 2010, to meet the increasing gas demand in the soonest
possible time, it was decided to drill 10 wells by Gazprom EF, Russia which includes 5 wells of BAPEX. The project
has been approved in 14 June 2012 with a cost of Tk. 1013.97 crore to be funded by GDF. Under this project
drilling of 5rikail-3, Begumganj-3, Semutang-6, Shahbazpur-3 & 4 have been successfully completed. It is
expected that these wells will contribute about 80mmcfd in mitigating the gas and power crisis of the country.

The Hon'ble Commerce Minister Mr. Tofail Ahmed, MP formally inaugurated the drilling activity of Shahbazpur-3
& 4 wells on 16 May 2014. The Hon'ble State Minister for Power, Energy and Mineral Resources Mr. Nasrul Hamid,
MP and the Ambassador of Russia in Bangladesh H.E, Mr. Alexander A, Nikolaev, former Russian Ambassador to
Bangladesh Mr.Edward Shevchenko and some other high officials of Gazprom E&P International, BAPEX and local
admistration of Bhola were also present on the occasion.
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The Hon'ble Commerce Minister Mr. Tofail Ahmed, MP formally inaugurated the drilling of Shahbazpur-3 & 4 along with the Hon'ble State Minister for Power,
Energy and Mineral Resources Mr. Nasrul Hamid, MP (left) and the Ambassador of Russia in Bangladesh HE. Mr. Alexander A, Nikolaey (3rd from left)

PRODUCTION

Saldanadi Gas Field: During the fiscal year 2013-2014, 1535775 MMscm gas and 2,09,220.00 liters of
condensate have been produced from 5aldanadi Gas Field. Produced gas has been sold to BGSL through

Salda-Bakhrabad pipe line and condensate to BGFCL.

Fenchuganj Gas Field: From Fenchuganj Gas Field 396.67 MMscm gas and 14,48,490.00 liters of condensate
have been produced during the fiscal year. Produced gas has been sold to BG5L & KGDCL through Mational Grid
Line and condensate to BGFCL and SGFL.

Shabazpur Gas Field: 20.9841 MMscm gas and 6,161.00 liters of condensate has been produced from
Shabazpur Gas Field during this year. Produced gas have been sold to 34.5 MW Rental Power Plant at Bhola town
through Shabazpur-Bhola pipe line and condensate to Super Refinery (pvt) Ltd.

Semutang Gas Field: During the same fiscal year 74.9412 MMscm gas and 1,58,290.00 liters of condensate have
been produced from Semutang Gas Field. Produced gas has been sold to KGDCL through National Grid Line and
condensate to BGFCL.

Shahjadpur-Sundalpur Gas Field: 79.7223 MMscm gas and 12,620.00 liters of condensate have been
produced from Shahjadpur-Sundalpur Gas Field. Produced gas has been sold to BGSL through National Grid
Line and condensate to BGFCL.

Srikail Gas Field: During the same fiscal year 439.0089 MMscm gas and 24,66,900.00 liters of condensate have
been produced from Srikail Gas Field. Produced gas has been sold to BGSL through Mational Grid Line and
condensate to BGFCL.

7
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PRODUCTION FROM GAS FIELDS AT A GLANCE

Gas Condensate
Gas Fields (MMscm) (thousand litre)

2013-2014 2012-2013 2013-2014 2012-2013
Saldanadi 153.58 167.11 209,22 450.00
Fenchuganj 396.67 395.46 1,448.49 1,872.00
Shahbazpur 20.98 69.67 6.16 18.00
Semutang 74.94 88.30 158.29 264.00
Shahajadpur-Sundalpur 79.72 100.26 12,62 16.00
Srikail 439.01 71.30 2,466.90 396.00
TOTAL 1,164.9 892.10 4,301.68 3,016.00

ENGINEERING DIVISION

In the fiscal year 2013-2014, P-80 rig was engaged in workover operaton of Fenchuganj-2. The drilling
equipment were duly repaired and maintained during this operation. Made in Romania, the rig has been used
so far to drill 22 workover wells. The GARDNER DENVER E-1100 rig equipment and spares were repaired and
maintained during drilling operation of Titas-27. The rig dismantling, shifting , erection, testing-commissioning
etc. were done afterwards. The rig was shifted from Titas-27 to Salda-4 drilling site. IDECO H-1700 rig and rig
equipment were shifted to Salda-4 after dismantling. It was then shifted repaired and built at Rupganj Project
site. Rig equipment and spares were repaired and maintained during drilling operation of Rupganj-1. Drilling of
Fenchuganj-5 was completed by ZJ70DB5 AC-AC VFD type rig. The rig equipment were repaired and
maintained during drilling of Fenchuganj-5. Later the rig was dismantled and shifted to KTL-7. Workover/
Drilling of Salda-1 was completed with ZJ40DBT workover rig. The rig was shifted to Bakhrabad-5 afterwards.
The rig is being now engaged in workover operation of Bakhrabad-5.The erection and commissioning activities
of the newly procured drilling rig was done at Mobarakpur-1 drilling project.

Moreover, running repair, maintenance, servicing, overhauling of engines of light vehicles of BAPEX have been
done in the Central Motor Transport Workshop (CMTW).

5
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TECHNICAL SERVICES DIVISION
Technical Services Division started operation as per new Organogram of 2011, During last year it provided Mud
Engineering, Cementing and Well Testing Services to exploration and development drilling operations.

CONSTRUCTION DIVISION

Beside implementing the construction of BAPEX Bhaban project, the Construction Division has been regularly
monitoring and implementing the construction works of various drilling and work-over projects of the
company. Moreover, this division is responsible for maintaining the overall infrastructures of various gas fields
and Chittagong regional office as well as the establishments under it. During the fiscal year 2013-2014,
construction works of Rupganj-1, Mobarakpur-1 and Saldanadi-4 drilling project has been completed by this
division,

CHITTAGONG REGIONAL OFFICE

Located at Nasirabad, the western part of the port city Chittagong, the Chittagong Regional Office is an essential
part of BAPEX. This office comprises of a 4-storey administrative building, three warehouses, one machine shop,
one automobile shop, one electrical shop, cranes, heavy vehicles etc. Various equipment of rig and mud
chemicals etc. have been transported to defferent well drilling/ workover projects using BAPEX's own vehicles.
Throughout the fiscal year 2013-2014 Chittagong Regional Office has maintained a busy schedule to handle
and receive a huge quantity of foreign goods imported through Chittagong sea port. Various heavy vehicles
such as cranes, long body trucks, pipe carriers, trailors etc. are repaired and maintained in the automobile shop
of this office. Various rig spares are repaired and some parts are also made in the machine shop. Various
electrical equipment such as motors, welding machines, generators, ACs etc. repaired and maintained in the
electrical shop. Beside BAPEX's own materials and equipment, those of the joint venture partners are also
temporarily stored here. It also has four chemical warehouses, a pipe yard at Patenga and an explosive
magazine at Pomra under its jurisdiction.

PROJECTS UNDER ADP FINANCING
During 2013-2014 fiscal year, BAPEX was carried out a total number of 2 projects uder ADP financing. The total
project cost is Tk. 394.90 crore which includes foreign currency of Tk. 302.14 crore. The cumulative expenditure
of the projects up to june 2014 was Tk. 205.15 crore (including foreign currency portion of Tk, 151.45 crore).

ProjectCost  Cumulative Cost

Name of Projects :
S1.No. (Period of Impl [Foreign Currency]  [June'14) Comments
(Crore Taka)

1.  Mobarakpur Qil/Gas 89.26 4256 MNewly procured 1500HP rig has been shifted
Exploration Well (61.84) (27.46) to the project site. Construction of rig and rig
Drilling Project equiprment are in progress jointly by Chinese
(Jan, 2006 - Jun, 2015) and BAPEX engineers/ technicians.

2. Gas Field (Saldanadi-2.3 305.64 16259  The Gardner Denver E-1100 (IPS Cardwell) rig
and Fenchuganj-4,5) (240.30) (123.99) has been shifted to Saldanadi project site
Development Project from Titas -27 for drilling of Saldanadi well-4.
{Jul, 2010 - Jun, 2015) Repair and maintenance activities of the rig is

going on. Necessay L/C has been opened for
procurement of process plant.
Total 394.90 205.15

(302.14) (151.45)



sApEX

PROJECTS UNDER GAS DEVELOPMENT FUND
During 2013-2014 fiscal year, BAPEX was carrying out a total number of 8 projects under Gas Development Fund.
The total cost of the approved projects is taka 1,778.62 crore (including taka 1,358.76 crore foreign currency).

51. No.

Name of Projects
[Period of Implementation)

Sunamganj-Netrokona
(Sunetro) Oil/Gas
Exploration Well
Drilling Project

(Jan 2011 — Oct 2013)

5 Well Drilling
Projects of BAPEX
(Mar 2012 - Feb 2015)

1500 HP Rig
Procurement Project
(Jul 2012 - Dec 2013)

Procurement of Process
Plant for

Shahbazpur Gas Field
(Jul 2012-Jun 2015)

Rupganj OQil/Gas
Exploration Well
Drilling Project

(Jul, 2012-Jun, 2014)

3D seismic
project of BAPEX
(Dec, 2012- Nov, 2017)

ProjectCost  Cumulative Cost

(Foreign Currency] ~ (June'14)

(Crore Taka)

80.25 60.57
(53.96) (39.04)
1,013.97 565.00
(823.31) (434.65)
211.78 187.81
(188.01) (171.37)
95.34 60.32
(85.09) (53.28)
97.00 41.47
(59.84) (29.91)
182.50 68.69
(91.40) (42.94)
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Comments

Drilling of target 4500m well at
Dharmapasha Upazilla of Sunamganj
district started in August 2012 whereas the
pipe was stuck at 4346m.Then the well was
side-tracked and drilling was ended at
4683m. The well was declared dry because
of non-discovery.

Drilling and testing of Begumganj-3 well at
3565m has been completed successfully. 6
mmcfd gas has been supplied to the
national grid after successful drilling of
Semutang-6. Drilling of Shahbajpur-3 has
also been completed.

The rig has been shifted from the
Chittagong sea port. Concerned engineers
have started rig erection, testing and
commissioning operation. The rig mast has
already been up. Installation and
commissioning operation is in progress.

Letter of Credit has been eshtablished after
signing contract with SPEC Energy DMCC,
UAE. Detailed engineering drawing works is
in progress after evaluation of the design
drawing submitted by the contractor. The
project completion period has been
extended provided that the project cost
will remain same, Foundation of equipment
skid has been completed.

The Rupganj exploratory well drilling has
been completed at 3615m on 31-05-2014,
Commercial gas has been discovered at
3333mon 21-06-2014.

After completion of data acquisition
activities in Sunetra structure all the
materials and equipment of the project
have been transferred to Shahbajpur Gas
Field, Bhola. Siesmic data from 600 5g. Km
will be acquired from Shahbajpur. Data
acquisition of 562 5g. Km has been
completed on Netrokona structure and
5hahbajpur Gas Field.
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ProjectCost  Cumulative Cost

Name of Projects
he i o ToORCENY) ety Comments
{Crore Taka)
7 20 Seismic 71.13 1464  'he objective is to conduct 2D seismic
Project of Bapex (33.60) (6.34) survey of 1800 line km in Dhaka, Manikganj,
(Jul 2012-Jun 2017) Shariatpur, Faridpur, Gopalganj, Madaripur,
Khulna, Netrokona, Kishoreganj,

Sunamganj, Habiganj, Sylhet, Maulavibazar
and Bhola district. In 2012-13 field season,
118 line km seismic survey activities over
Gopalganj, Shariatpur, Madaripur, Faridpur,
Khulna, Barisal districts has been

completed.
8.  Procurement of Standby 26.65 46,18  Contract has been signed and LC has been
Gas Process Plant (23.55) (39.23)  eshtablished for procurement and
(Sep 2012- Apr 2015) installation of a glycol dehydration type

process plant of 20 mmcfd capacity. Skid
foundation work is in progress. The RDPP is
in process in the ministry. 89% of the
materials have already reached at the
project site.

Total 1,778.62 1,044.68
(1,358.76) (816.76)

SELF-FINANCED PROJECT

CONSTRUCTION OF BAPEX BHABAN PROJECT

The only self financed ‘Construction of BAPEX Bhaban Project’ was approved by the Energy and Mineral Resource
Division on 9 September, 2008 with the objective of constructing the Head Office Building for BAPEX at Plot-4 of
Kawranbazar C/A, Dhaka. The DPP cost of the project for construction of a 13-storied building having 20-story
worth foundation was Tk.56.60 crore and the project implementation period was July 2008. As per the revised DPP
the project cost is Tk. 70.80 crore and the project implementation period was June 2014.The accumulated cost of
the project since inception is about Tk. 62.71 crore.

Four passenger lifts of 1000kg capacity has been installed. An electrical sub-station of 1250KVA, two gas
generators of 325KVA, a solar power system of 20KW and electrical connection with bas-bar trunking system and
power saving lights has been installed in the building with a view to ensuring uninterrupted supply of electricity.
Automatic smoke and heat detector, fire hose, fire extinguishers have been installed as the precautionary measure
against accidental fire break-out. Provision for fire-exit and sprinkler system has also been set up. Moreover, a
round-the-clock central monitoring system for accidental fire break-out and modern public addressing system
have also been installed. A central water treatment plant of 5000 litre capacity has been installed with a view to
ensuring purified drinking water.

7]
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JOINT VENTURE ACTIVITIES

PSC IN OFF-SHORE BLOCKS
Under the Offshore Bidding Round-2012 two P5Cs with ONGC Videsh Ltd. (OVL) and Qil India Ltd. (OIL) on 17
February 2014 for the shallow sea block 55-04 and 55-09, one PSC with ConocoPhillips Asia Pacific New Venture
for shallow sea block S5-07 and one PSC with Santos Sangu Field Ltd. and KrisEnergy Bangladesh Ltd. for shallow
sea block 55-11 have been signed. The Government of Bangladesh has nominated BAPEX as 10 percent carried
stake owner in these blocks.

PSCINBLOCK 9

BAPEX holds a 10% participatory interest in the block 9 under the P5C with Tullow Oil PLC and Niko Resources
Ltd. BAPEX regularly participated in the Technical Committee Meetings and Operator Committee Meetings of
the block to review and discuss the work plan and budgets. During this year Bangora gas field has maintained a
steady production of 100mmcfd. As part of participatory obligation in the development phase, BAPEX invested
USS 32.96 million equivalent to Tk. 238.31 crore so far. During the fiscal year 2013-2014 BAPEX received cash
revenue worth Tk. 50.19 crore as sales proceed of gas and condensate from Bangora gas field.

BAPEX-NIKO JOINT VENTURE

BAFPEX-NIKO Joint Venture is overhanging on some legal matters. BAPEX is monitoring the legal affairs along
with other activities. Gas supply is suspended since 1 May 2010. About 22.89 BCF gas has been produced so far
from Feni gas field. The gas produced from Feni entitles BAPEX to about USD 8.75 million equivalent to Tk.61.00
crore as revenue share. However due to legal restraint, BAPEX is yet to receive any sales proceeds. NIKO filed two
arbitration cases (ARB/10/11 on 27-05-2010 and ARB/10/18 on 28-07-2010) in the International Centre for
Settlement of Investment Disputes (ICSID). Hearing of the cases in the ICSID took place in London in 13-14
October 2011. After hearing, the Tribunal decided that it has Jurisdiction over BAPEX and Petrobangla regarding
Compensation Claim (ARB/10/11) and Payment Claim (ARB/10/18).

Determining the amount to be paid to NIKO and the modalities of the payment, the Tribunal has made on 2
September 2014 its decision of arbitration case no ARE/10/18 pertaining to the Payment Claim.

Through procedural order No. 7 issued on 17 October 2014 the Tribunal has intended to appoint one or several
experts to examine (1) the well design and drilling of the Chattak-2 well; (2) the design and execution of the
relief well; (3) the quantum of gas lost as a result of blow-out control incidents and (4) the air quality and
greenhouse gas emission due to the incidents and resulting monetary loss or damage in order to reach a
decision on compensation declaration or liability.

ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITIES
MANPOWER
During this fiscal year there were 837 employees of whom officers and staff are 391 and 446 respectively. At the
beginning of the year to total number of employees were 867, Besides, three officer and staff are working on
deputation from Petrobangla and other Companies. A total of 53 officers were promoted in this year.

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

BAFEX has given its utmost importance on human resources development. With a view to develop knowledge
and skills in the employees of the company HRM department under Planning Division, has been working
diligently. The volume of HREM activities of the company has significantly increased of late. In the fiscal year
2013-2014, a total of 264 officers were imparted need based training under various programs at home and
abroad.
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S.L Name of Course

Lk

L

10

1
12
13
14

15
16
17
18

19
20

LIST OF FOREIGN TRAINING

Basic Course for Asstt_Drillers/ Drillers
Petroleurn Exploration & Development

Advanced Log Data Interpretation and Evaluation
Factory Visit for Observation and Examination of
Manufacturing activitiex of Zhaofeng (Xushui)
Sensor Equipment Co. Ltd. China.

Stuck Pipe Prevention

Human Resources Development &

Personnel Management

General Maintenance Course on

Power Plus Truck Mounted Crane

Visit for observing of Engineering and
Fabrications Facilities of Gas Process Plant

Factory Test of Major Equipments of the 1500HP Rig

Operation and maintenance of

1500 HP AC-AC VFD Type Land Drilling Rig

Visit of 1500 HP AC-AC VFD Type Land Drilling Rig

VSP Data Acquisition, Processing and Interpretation
Financial Management, Accounting and Audit
Operation and maintenance of

1500 HP AC-AC VFD Type Land Drilling Rig

Reservoir Engineering and Simulation

Physical Examination of Gas Process Plant Equipment
Kick-off Meeting

Advanced Office Management and

Effective Admisntration Skils

Advanced Management and Leadership Program
Production Engineering

Number of
Participants
2
3

3

12

11
13

L
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Organization/Country

ONGC, Dehradun, India
M-Power Energy Ltd. (MPEL),
Dehradun, India

MPEL, Dehradun, India
Zhaofeng (Xushui) Sensor
Equipment Co. Ltd, China

MPEL, Dehradun, India
MPEL, Dehradun, India

Singapore
SPEC Energy DMCC, UAE

Sichuan Honghua Petroleum
Equipment Co. Ltd (SHPECL), China
SHPECL, China

SHPECL, China
MPEL, Dehradun, India
MPEL, Dehradun, India
SHPECL, China

MPEL, Dehradun, India

SPEC energy DMCC, UAE

Zicom Equipment PTE, Ltd. (ZEPL),
Singapore

Melbourne , Australia

Kualalumpur, Malysia
MPEL, Dehradun, India

Farticipants and Instructors of different courses in the University of Petroleum and Energy Studies,
Dehradun, India organized by M-Power Energy India Ltd

[<]
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LOCAL TRAINING

During this year, various local training programs were conducted notably with Bangladesh Petroleum Institute
(BPI), National Academy for Planning and Development and some other institutions. In addition, 89 officers
attended various seminar, workshop, orientation, presentation etc. for being acquainted with new technology and
operation system of modern equipment related to exploration, drilling and production etc.

LIST OF LOCAL TRAINING
S5..L. Name of Course Number of Organization/Country
Participants
1 Safe Handling of Chemicals in Laboratories 2 Training Institute for Chemical
Industries (TICI), Norsingdi
2  Project Management 3 ICMAB, Dhaka
3 Financial Management (Audit & Budget) 4 Bangladesh Petroleum Institute
(BPI), Dhaka
4  Advanced PLC (Siemens $7-300PLC) 1 IEB , Dhaka
5 Income Tax & VAT 2 ICMAB, Dhaka
6 Project Management 2 EPIl, Dhaka
7 Public Procurement Act, 2006 and PPR 2 BPI, Dhaka
8 Strategic Planning and Project Management 1 National Academy For Planning
and Development (NAPD]), Dhaka
9  Advanced Certificate In Managerial Communication 1 IBA, Dhaka
10 Computer training 1 Bangla Academy, Dhaka
11  Post Graduate Diploma In ICT 1 NAPD, Dhaka
12 Logistic Inventory And Wire House Management 5 IIFC, Dhaka
13 Oracle 10g Forms Developer Certified Professional 1 New Horizons Computer Learning
Center (NHCLC), Chittagong
14 New Horizons Foundation Course 1 NHCLC, Chittagong
15 Database Management System 1 NHCLC, Chittagong
16 Office Management 1 BPI, Dhaka
17 Human Resources Management and Good Governance 1 BPI, Dhaka
18 Public Procurement Act, 2006 and PPR 3 BPl, Dhaka
19 Certificate Course on Professional GIS 3 Military Institute of Science and
Technology(MIST), Dhaka
20 Public Procurement Act, 2006 & PPR 1 BPI, Dhaka
21 Audit Management and Budget Planning 1 BPI, Dhaka
22 Human Resource Management and Good Governance 2 BPl, Dhaka
Total 40

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY

The ICT department under Planning Division of BAPEX has been plyaing an important role in implernenting Digital
Bangladesh soughted by the Government of Bangladesh. At present ICT department is maintaining 3 dedicated
server for gateway, mail, web as well as online mud logging system, digital drilling, production, geophysical and
geological on-line data monitoring system. This department regularly updates BAPEX Website
www.bapex.com.bd. Recently this department has established Internet Telephone Protocol (IP) phone PABX
Systemn (IP-PABX) in BAPEX with all modern internet features including video conferencing through internet. At
present, the company has 250 desktop and laptop computers connected to internet through fibre optic
broadband and Wi-Fi technology. Implementation of e-governance and e-tendering is in progress.
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EMPLOYEE-MANAGEMENT RELATION

Employee-management relation has been satisfactory during the year. There were very little dissatisfactions
among the employees and resolved through sincere efforts of the management with cooperation from the
unions. An elected CBA exists in BAPEX directly elected by the staff to ensure their right as per Labour Law.

WELFARE ACTIVITIES

With a view to promoting higher learning among the children of the officers and staff working in BAPEX, an
“Education Scholarship Scheme” was instituted earlier. Award of scholarship under the scheme was maintained
accordingly. During the year Tk. 18.35 Lac scholarship was awarded to 217 meritorious students for their brilliant
results in PESC, J5C, 55C, HSC, Honours and Masters levels. Policy regarding scholarship has been updated with a
view to redetermining the parameters and amount of scholarship. Financial assistance of Tk. 4.5 Lac from the
Officers and Staff Welfare Trust has been provided to 6 employees for treatment of critical diseases.

Annual Sports Annual Cultural Programme in Ctittagong Office

SPORTS AND CULTURAL ACTIVITIES

Annual sports, annual drama, annual picnic has been organised by BAPEX Cultural and Sports Committee
(BASACRIP). The International Mother Language Day, Victory Day and the Independence Day as well as
Eid-e-Miladunnabi were also observed. Employees of all levels with their family members participated in the
programs with adequate enthusiasm. High officials from Energy and Mineral Resources Division, Petrobangla and
its various companies also participated in these programs.

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT

Health: BAPEX may claim a fair safety record as no significant accident of any kind occurred during the year
2013-14 continuing the tradition of safe working principle. There was no Lost Time Incident (LTI) in any of the
exploration, drilling, production or work-over operations.‘Safety First’logo is hang up all over BAPEX exploration
and production sites which is strictly followed.

Safety: Safety meetings are arranged every morning at muster points in every drilling/work-over, 2D and 3D
seismic projects of BAPEX. A medic is engaged in every camp and necessary medicines as well as PPE such as safety
boots, safety vests, helmet, hand gloves, life saving jacket, fire extinguisher and first aid boxes are provided in
constant intervals.

Environment: Environment management, conservation and improvernent are a key part of all operation. Most of
the BAPEX vehicles operating in the cities now run on CNG. Tree plantation in the gas fields are aimed at turning
these establishments in green islands. Waste management for laboratory, drilling and seismic operations are
strictly maintained. Hence, no spillage of chemicals, mud, cement or explosive has occurred during the year.

_.
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International standard HSE management is maintained in 3D seismic party of BAPEX. All officers, staff and
out-sourced manpower of 3D crew have to maintain the H5E guidelines. An H5E officer of the 3D seismic crew
maintains all the HSE related issues. HSE management issue like medivac plan, journey management (speed limit,
seat belt, no smoking and no talk during driving) and the safely of the crew are strictly maintained. In H5E section
one MBBS doctor along with an ambulance is made available round the clock.

Mr. Md. Abubakar Siddicque, EMED Secretary and Chairman, BAPEX Board {right] with Mr. M. Shoel Chowdhury, Director, BAPEX Board [2nd from right),
Managing Director, BAPEX (middle) and Company Secretary, BAPEX (left) welcomed Mr Istiaque Ahmad, Chairman, Petrobangla

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
Distinguished shareholders, | am now presenting a brief staterment of the financial results of the Company for the

year 2013-2014.

During the financial year 2013-2014, total income of BAPEX stood at Tk.356.34 crore. This income consisted of Tk.
123.23 crore earned from net sale of gas and condensate (excluding SD & VAT), Tk.51.93 crore received from
different gas marketing companies of Petrobangla as "BAPEX Margin" on gas sales and the amount of Tk. 181.18
crore was earned from PSC Block - 9, interest income, income from job work and other sources. Against this income,
Tk.173.90 crore was spent as revenue expenditure which included Tk.80.11 crore for office expenses and employee
overhead, Tk 0.68 crore for repair and maintenance, Tk.19.27 crore as operating cost, Tk. 73.84crore for interest on
loan and depreciation of fixed assets (including depletion). Net profit after tax stood at Tk. 120.47crore.Current
year's net profit of Tk.120.47 crore, income from prior year's adjustment Tk.38.05 crore and payment of Divided
Tk.15.87 crore is transferred to Profit and Loss Appropriation Account. After adjusting these income and expenses
with previous years’ accumulated profit of Tk. 64.26 crore in the appropriation account current year's accumulatd
net profit stands at Tk. 206.81 which is transferred to Balance Sheet.

Now | would like to present in brief before the distinguished shareholders the comparative Income statement for
the financial year 2013-2014 and 2012-2013.

7
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SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

2013-2014 2012-2013
Description Taka (crove)
a) Well Head Margin & 5ale of Condensate 123.23 96.32
b) BAPEX Margin 51.93 48.54
c) Income from PSC Block-9 2232 1741
d) Net income from Jobbing works 101.46 65.94
e) Interest Income 56.60 46.69
fi Other Income 0.80 6.01
a) Total Income (a+b+c+d+e+f) 356.34 280.91
h) Total Revenue Expenditure (Operating Expenses including 17390 151.07
Depletion and other expenditure including depreciation)

i} MNet profit before WPPF and Taxation {g-h) 182.44 129.84
il Transfer to Workers' Profit Participation Fund {WPPF) 9.12 6.18
k) Net profit after WPPF (i-]) 173.32 123.66
)] Provision for Taxation 52.85 46.37
m) Net Profit after Tax (k-1) 12047 77.29
m) Cumulative Profit/(Loss) 64.26 (4.03)
o) Prior Years Adjustrnent Credit /(debit) 38.05 -
Bl Advance Dividend Deposited to National Exchequer 15.97 9.00
ql Cumulative Profit/(Loss) transferred to Balance sheet (m+n+o-p) 206.81 64.26

Contribution to National Exchequer

During the financial year 2013-2014 a total of Tk. 365.84 crore was deposited to the national exchequer by BAPEX
under the following heads:

2013-2014 2012-2013
Hencw Taka (crore)
Advance Corporate Income Tax 62.04 i9.73
Dividend 1597 9,00
Supplementary Duty (5D) and VAT on Gas & Condensate sales 276.51 176.51
Employee Income Tax - 1.22
Advance Income Tax & VAT at Import Stage 9.16 5.69
Payment of Debt Service Liabilities (DSL) 216 239
Contribution to National Exchequer 365.84 234,54

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Distinguished Shareholders, on behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to express my heartfelt thanks and
gratitude to the Energy and Mineral Resources Division, Ministry of Finance, Planning Commission, IMED, ERD,
Petrobangla and its Companies for their cooperation and assistance, without which planning and implementation
of the projects and various activities would not have been possible.| am taking this opportunity to especially thank
all officers and staff of BAPEX for their endeavour and devotion which led us to achieve our goal.

| herewith present the audited balance sheet and financial statements for the Shareholders kind perusal.

Thanking you.

Ehairmaﬁrﬁ‘h\

BAPEX Board of Directors
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M.J. ABEDIN & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Telephone off : +880-2-8625771, 9666508 Mational Plaza (3rd floor)
Fax : +880-2-9675340 109, Bir Uttamn CR. Datta Road
E-mail : audit@mjabedin.com Dhaka-1205, Bangladesh

mjabedinbd@gmail.com
Web Site : www.mjabedin.com
AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

BANGLADESH PETROLEUM EXPLORATION
AND PRODUCTION COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the annexed Balance Sheet of Bangladesh Petroleum Exploration And Production
Company Limited as at 30 June 2014 and its Income Staternent and Staternent of Cash Flows for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial staterments in
accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and complying with the requirements and instructions of
MSIP (Management System Improvement Program) and other applicable laws and regulations and for
such internal control as management deterrmines is necessary to enable the preparation of these
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ responsibility

QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.In making
those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial staternents in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s

An independent member firm of

MOORE STEPHENS

INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

(a) No physical inventory of fixed assets and inventories were carried out after 30 June 2008. Further
adjustment was not given for short/excess reported during physical inventory in 2008.

{b) Balance confirmations were not available for our audit in respect of parties shown under notes to
the accounts No.7,8,12,15 and 16.

{c) The financial statements were not prepared and presented in accordance with the Bangladesh
Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs).

Qualified Opinion

Except for the effect on financial statements of the matters described in above Paragraphs, in our
opinion,and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us with particular
reference to note 2.03(b), the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
state of affairs as at 30 June 2014 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and complying with the requirements and
instructions of MSIP and other applicable laws and regulations.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 1994, we also report that :

i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

ii) inouropinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the company so far

as it appeared from our examination of those books;

iii) the company's Balance Sheet and Income Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement
with the books of accounts and

iv) the expenditures incurred were for the purpose of the company's business.

Dated : 11 November 2014 M.J. ABEDIN & CO
Place : Dhaka Chartered Accountants
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BANGLADESH PETROLEUM EXPLORATION ANDPRODUCTION COMPANY LTD.

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 JUNE 2014
Amount in Taka
Notes

ITEM HEADING 30 June 2014 30 June 2013
Capital and Reserves:
Share capital 4.00 500,000.00 500,000.00
Capital reserve 5.00 18,210,571,788.97 18,163,154,837 67
Revenue reserve 6.00 1,731,429,231.56 305,922,134.86

19,942,501,020.53 18,469,576,972.53
Long Term Borrowings :
Unsecured loan- local sources 7.00 10,459,951,378.84 1,936,056,544.32

10,459,951,378.84 1,936,056,544.32
Other Long Term Liabilities :
Purchase consideration payable to Petrobangla 2800 (134,046,487 .89) (134,046,487 .89)

(134,046,487.89) (134,046,487 .89)

Total Capital Employed 30,268,405,911.48 20,271,587,028.96
REPRESENTED BY
Fixed Assets :
Fixed assets - at cost less accumulated depreciation 9.00 2,983,670,116.44 2,752,162,208 88
Proved properties less accumulated depletion 10.00 3,830,747,242.73 3,339,764,239 85
Capital work-in-progress 11.00 8,123 766,945.96 3,067,154,779.71

14,938,184,305.13 9,159,081,228.44
Current Assets :
Investrent in Share of ICE Islamic Bank (Note-2.07) 3,954,000.00 3,954,000.00
Group current account 12.00 {28,600,900.51) (41,616,824.84)
Inventories of stores & other materials 13.00 7,299,910,959.14 4,810,969,328.09
Advances, deposits and prepayments 14.00 1,293,580,721.74 1,081,686,059.69
Trade accounts receivables 15.00 2,392,897,625.02 1,818,065,572.06
Other receivable 16.00 662,435,507.28 582,228,536.80
Jobbing Work in Progress 17.00 64,481,696.10 44,963,054.79
Interest receivable 18.00 263,172,227.81 241,667,654.98
Other current assets 19.00 4,043,522,508.31 4,260,481,877.39
Cash and bank balances 20.00 1,955,015,277.97 1,000,611,731.39

17,950,369,622.86 13,803,010,990.35
Current Liabilities :
Trade creditors and accruals (Exc. Group A/fc) 21.00 1,634,456,440.43 1,864,083,729.27
Provision for leave pay, gratuity and pension 22,00 132,511,962.72 120,398,394.40
Current portion of long term loans & interest payable 23.00 324,678,794.07 96,448,242.00
Provision for taxation (Note-2.14) 528,500,819.29 60957482416

2,620,148,016.51 2,690,505,189.83

MNet Current Assets 15,330,221,606.35 11,112,505,800.52
Net Assets 30,268,405,911.48 20,271,587,028.96

The annexed notes form part of these financial statements.

—WIAN

Director Ma

Dated : 11 MNovember 2014
Place : Dhaka

|-

ing Director

W

Company Secretary
As per our separate report of even date annexed.
M.J. ABEDIN & CO
Chartered Accountants
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BANGLADESH PETROLEUM EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION COMPANY LTD.
INCOME STATEMENT
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

ITEM HEADING

Well Head Margin & Condensate Sale :
Well Head Margin from Sale of Gas Excl.5D & VAT
Revenue from Condensate Sale excluding VAT

Gross operating income
Operating Cost including Depletion
A. Total Operating Surplus

Other Revenue Receipt :
BAPEX margin

Jobbing works

PSC Block #9

Other Revenue Expenditure
MNon-capital exploration costs including depreciation
B. Other Revenue Surplus

C. Other Income

Financial Costs :
Interest income
Interest cost and Service charge
D. Net financial surplus
Net surplus before contribution to Workers'
Profit Participation and Welfare fund (A+B+C+D)

Werker's Profit participation and welfare fund
MNet surplus before taxation

Provision for taxation

Met surplus for the year after taxation

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT

Profit/{Loss) brought forward from previous year
MNet Surplus for the year after taxation

Prior years adjustrnent

Payment to National Exchagquer as Interim Dividend
NET SURPLUS/( DEFICIT)

Less:Transfer to foreign loan redemption reserve
Less: Contribution to National Exchequer

Balance transferred to Revenue reserve (Note-6)

Amount in Taka
Notes
30 June 2014 30 June 2013
24.00 1,024,592 870.50 829.110,058.60
25.00 207,768,053 46 134,137 B22.96
1,232,360,923.96 963,247 .881.56
26(A) (192,687 006.38) (159,950,826.03)
1,039.673,917.58 803,297 055.53
27.00 219,302,044.28 485,385,943.59
28.00 1,014,642,201.76 653,380,941.87
29.00 22318911223 17411339245
1,757,133,358.27 1,318,880,277.91
26(B) 1,297,390,939.82 1,314,536,753.03
459 742 41845 4 343,524 B8
30,00 8,038,512.00 60,129,138.00
31.00 566,004,893.29 466,915,603 23
32.00 (249,107,691.47) (36,188,242.00)
316,957,207 .82 430,727.361.23
1,824,412,055.85 1,298,497, 079.64
91,220602.79 61,833,194 27
1.733,191,453.06 1,236,663,885.37
52850081929 463,748.957.01
1,204,690,633.77 772,914,928.36
642,678,578.21 (40,236,350.15)
1,204,690,633.77 772,914,928.36
33.00 38051646293 -
{159,700,000.00) (90,000,000.00)
2.068,185,67491 64267857821
2,068,185,674.91 642,678,578.21

The annexed notes form part of these financial statements.

—WAN:

Directar

Dated : 11 Movember 2014
Place : Dhaka

Managing Director

e

Company Secretary
As per our separate report of even date annexed.
M.J.ABEDIN & CO
Chartered Accountants
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BANGLADESH PETROLEUM EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION COMPANY LTD.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

ITEM HEADING

Opening Cash And Bank Balances
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:

surplus for the period after taxation
Adjustments:
Mon -Cash Item:
Depreciation of Fixed Assets
Depletion of Reserve
Prior year adjustments
Decrease/Increase in Working Capital :
Stores & Spares
Trade Accounts Receivables
Advances, Deposits & Prepayments
Other Receivable
Interest Receivable
Group Company Accounts
Trade Creditors and Accruals
Local Loan Due (Interest)
Provision for Taxation
lobing Work -in- Progress
Dividend
Met Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:

Addition to Fixed Assets

Froved Properties

Capital Work-in-Progress

Advance to TGTDCL for Purchase of Madobpur Rig Base
Other Current Assets

(Investment in FD account and Share with bank)

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
ADP -Equity

Loans

Increase in Leave pay ,Gratuity and Pension
Liahilities For Other Finance

Accumulated Depreciation

MNet Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Net increase in cash and bank balances
Closing cash and bank balances

The annexed notes form part of these financial statements.

Director

Amount in Taka
30 June 2013 30 June 2013
1,000,611,731.39 801,782,280.55
1,204,6590,633.77 772,914,928.36
489 379,249.52 638,535,887.51
140,204,527 88 119,913,386.00
380,516,462.93 -

(2,488,941,631.05)

(711,957,033.81)

(574,832,052 96) (483,131,211.35)
(211,854,662.05) (211,685,904 .88)
(80,206,970.48) (232,026,661.58)
(21,504,572.83) (57,192,096.35)
(13,015,924.33) 9,621,220.0
66,294,566.48 368,716,12617
228,230,552.07 16,386,656.96
(81,074,004.87) 149,347 17053
(19,518,641.31) (27.554,011.90)
{159,700,000.00) (90,000,000.00)
(1,141,372,467.23) 262,188,455.66
(331,231,376.00) (678,754,333.03)
(631,187,530.76) 24,839,943 57
(5,056,612,166.25) (1,517,546,063.90)
- (45,000,000.00)
216,959,3609.08 (1,106,271,802.51)
(5,802,071,703.93) {3,322,732,255.87)
47.416,951.30 1,862,589,437.04
8,523,894 834,52 897,450,000.00
12,113,568.32 35,740,090.70
(295,921,855.32) 465,412,112.31
(389,655,781.08) {1,818,389.00)

7,897,847, 717.74 3,259,373,251.05
954,403,546.58 198,829,450.84
1,955,015,277.97 1,000,611,731.39

o z—

Mﬂ(r%%ﬁifﬂtﬂf

Company Secretary
As per our separate report of even date annexed.

]~

M.J.ABEDIN & CO
Chartered Accountants

Dated : 11 November 2014
Place : Dhaka
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BANGLADESH PETROLEUM EXPLORATION
AND PRODUCTION COMPANY LTD.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT AND FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

1.00 Background and Nature of Business
1.01 Domicile, Legal Form and Country of Incorporation:

The Bangladesh Petroleum Exploration and Production Company Limited (hereinafter referred
to as "BAPEX" or “the Company”) was incorporated in Bangladesh on 3rd April, 1989 as public
limited company under the Companies Act, 1913 Vide Certificate No. C-18420(274)/89. The
Certificate of Commencement was obtained with effect from 20th August, 1991.The company
was incorporated in the name of Bangladesh Petroleum Exploration Company Limited which has
been subsequently changed to Bangladesh Petroleum Exploration and Production Company
Limited vide letter no, we TM45 (: [@2) &/a/qCeE-3/o%/29, Date: 29.02.2000 of Administrative
Ministry, and accordingly incorporated in the Office of Registrar of Joint Stock Companies on
23rd April, 2002.

1.02 Address of Registered Office and Principal Place of Business:

The Registered Office of the Company is situated at BAPEX Bahban, 4, kawran bazar, Dhaka-1215
Bangladesh.

1.03 Principal Activities and Nature of Operation:
The main activities of the Company are to carry out Geological and Geophysical Survey,
Investigation and Drilling for Exploration, Development and Production of Hydrocarbon
Resources by taking different schemes and Projects duly approved by the Government from
time to time.

1.04 Drilling Projects and Test Well Transferred from Petrobangla :
According to clause 1lI(2) of the Memorandum of Association, BAPEX took over some Drilling
Projects and Test Wells from Petrobangla e.g. Begumgonj Gas Field, Semutang Gas Field, and
Fenchuganj Drilling Project, etc.

2.00 Significant Accounting Policies

2.01 Accounting System and Convention:
2.1.1 Basis of Measurement

This is prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with the requirements of
the Companies Act, 1994, and complying with the formats requirernents and instructions issued
by MSIP,

The Board of Directors is responsible for preparing and presenting the financial statements,
which have approved and authorized for issue of these financial statements.
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2.1.2 Components of Financial Statements

Name of the components of the Financial Statements are changed as on IFRS which includes the
following Components:

a. Balance Sheet as at 30th June, 2014 ;

b. Income Statement for the year ended 30th June, 2014;

= Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30th June, 2014 and

d. Notes to the Financial Staternents for the year ended 30th June, 2014
2.1.3 Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Bangladesh financial reporting
standards requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of and during the reporting period. Due to the inherent uncertainly
involved in making estimates, actual result reported could differ from those estimates.

2.1.4 Reporting Period

Financial Statements of the Company cover one financial year from 1st July to 30th June
consistently.

2.1.5 Comparative Information

Comparative information have been disclosed in respect of the year 2012-2013 for all numerical
information in the financial statements for understanding of the current periods financial
staternents. Financial Statements of 2012-13 have been restated where required.

2.1.6 Reporting Currency and Level of Precision
The figures in the financial staternents represent Bangladeshi Taka currency, which have been
rounded off to the nearest Taka except where indicated otherwise.

2.02 Revenue Recognition:

a. Wellhead Margin for BAPEX is Tk.0.883/CM from 01.07.2008 as per letter No. fagm=/@z-o/amer®
fafi9-38/200a(H)/5¢9%%. Out of this Wellhead margin Tk.0.225/CM is received from Gas sale to
TGTDCL, BGDCL, KGDCL, PDB, SGCL and the remaining Tk. 0.658/CM is received as Deficit
Wellhead Margin from different distribution companies under Petrobangla which has been
recognized as income on the basis of information received from different distribution
companies of Petrobangla.

b. Revenue from condensate sale to SGFL, BGFCL and Super Refinery is recognized as per invoice
raised by BAPEX @ Tk.51.00 per liter excluding VAT.

&
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¢. BAPEX Margin from different Distribution Companies under Petrobangla is recognized as
revenue on the basis of information received from respective companies @ Tk. 0.048/CM
(excluding gas utilized for fertilizer).

2.03 Revenue from BAPEX-NIKO Joint Venture:

a. A Joint Venture Agreement (JVA) was signed between BAPEX and NIKO Resources
(Bangladesh) Ltd on 16th October 2003 for development of Marginal and Depleted Field.
Though Gas production from Feni Gas Field already started from Nov' 2004 but BAPEX didn't
receive any revenue for its designated share from sale proceeds despite opening of Joint Bank
Account and execution of Gas purchase and sales agreement (GPSA).

b. Since no realisation was made, no accounts for revenue earning over the period out of JVA with
NIKO has been taken into account.

2.04 Fixed Assets and Depreciation:

Fixed Assets like Property, Plant & Equipment, except freehold land as shown in note -9 are stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost represents cost of acquisition or construction and
include purchase price and other directly attributable cost of bringing the assets to working
condition for its intended use, but do not include any capitalization of borrowing cost. No
depreciation is charged on freehold land. Full year’s depreciation has been charged on addition
irrespective of the date of acquisition. Depreciation on all other Fixed Assets is computed using
the straight-line method in amounts sufficient to write off depreciable assets over their
estimated useful life. Expenditure for maintenance and repairs are expensed, major
replacements, renewals and betterment are capitalized.

The annual depreciation rates applicable to the principal categories are:

Particulars Rate
Land Infrastructure 5%
Pipeline 333%
Building 2.5%-10%
Drilling Rig 10%
Process plant 10%
Furniture & Fittings 10%-15%
Office Equipment 15%
Other Equipment 15% - 30%
Production Assets 10%-15%
Vehicles 20%
Water Services 10%
Other Assets 10%
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BAPEX board of directors in its 326th board meeting reduced the annual depreciation rates of
Drilling Rig and Geological and Geophysical equipment to 10% and 20% from 15% and 30%
respectively. Accordingly adjustments are made by reducing Accumulated depreciation of the
said assets.

2.05 Proved properties:
2.05.1 Recognition and Measurement

The successful efforts method is used for natural gas and condensate exploration and
production activities. All costs for development of wells, related plant and equipment, proved
mineral interests in natural gas properties are capitalized.

2,05.2 Capital Work In Progress

Costs of exploratory wells (which determination is pending of the wells found proved reserves)
are capitalized under capital work in progress. Costs are also capitalized for exploratory wells that
have found natural gas even if the reserves cannot be classified as proved when the drilling is
completed provided that exploratory well has found a sufficient quantity of reserves to justify its
completion as a producing well and the company is making sufficient progress assessing the
reserves and the economic and operating viability of the project. Costs of any other Government
approved exploratory works are also capitalized.

2.05.3 Depletion:

Cost of Depletion of Salda Gas field Well No.1, 2 & 3, Fenchugonj Gas field Well # 2, 3 & 4,
Semutang Gas Fields, Sundalpur Gas Fields, Sahabajpur Gas Fields and Srikail Gas Fields has been

calculated on the basis of consumption of quantity of Gas used on total Gas Reserve i.e. on the
basis of Unit of Production Method (UPM).

2.06 Investment for PSC Block # 9:
a. Carried Interest Participation for Exploration Phase:

i. As per Production Sharing Contract executed with Govt. of Peoples Republic of Bangladesh,
Bangladesh Petroleum Exploration & Production Company Ltd.(BAPEX) is a carried interest
partner (10% share) for PSC Block 2 where other partners are Tullow (Bangladesh) Ltd. and
NIKO Resources and the operator is Tullow. Carried interest means BAPEX participation for the
financial involvement for the amount spent for exploration phases to be borne/carried by
other partners and this shall have to be paid off with interest at LIBOR from BAPEX portion of
revenue to be generated from sale proceeds. BAPEX will not get its share of sale proceeds of
PSC till full repayment of amount payable by BAPEX for exploration phases with interest at
LIBOR. Before declaration of Commercial discovery from January, 2007 amount payable by
BAPEX for its share for the amount spent by the Operator upto December, 2006 for
exploration phase is USD 13,633,790.00 and with interest this stands at USD 14,944,192.72.
This amount is fully redeemed by November 2009,
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ii. After redemption of the exploration phase liability BAPEX is receiving cash benefit from the
sales proceeds from November 2009.

b. Participating Interest for Development Phase:

After commercial discovery, amount spent by the Operator for development phases shall
have to be borne by Cash Participation by all the partners. In accordance with the provision
(Clause 8.1 of Joint Operation Agreement) an amount of Tk 1,285,244,297.40 (10% of
expenditure of Development Phases up to 30.06.2014 ) have been paid to Operator.

c. Thisyear BAPEX received a total of Tk.501,413,806.36 from sale proceeds of PSC Block-9. And
paid Tk. 278,797,832 .40 as Cash Participation for expenditures incurred by the operator.

2.07 Investmentin Shares:

Against a Fixed deposit of Tk.1.00 (one) crore with ICB Islamic bank (the then Oriental Bank Ltd)
IDB Bhabon Br. and STD Balance with Principal Branch of same bank, a total number of 395,400
shares of Tk.10.00 each have been allotted by the Bank for which a B.O. Account has been
opened with BSRS, Kawran Bazar Branch. The value of shares at Tk. 10.00 per share i.e Tk
3,954,000.00 has been shown under other current assets and the remaining balance receivable
from the Bank has been shown under cash and bank balances which is eligible for use as per
"Oriental Bank Reconstruction Scheme, 2007".On 30th June 2014 the market value per share was
Tk 5.30. Provision has been made for decrease in price of ICB Islamic bank's share

2.08 Inventories:

Inventories comprise Drilling Materials, Mud Chemicals, Vehicle Spares, Survey & Geological
Materials and Other Materials. Inventories have been taken into account at cost on weighted
average method.

Condensate is a by-product of Gas fields. 5ale of by-product is taken into account and year end
condensate is valued at Net Realizable Value and taken into account.

2.09 Advances:

Subsidiary Ledgers are maintained for advances against TA/DA and purchase & expenses
whereas memorandum register(s) are maintained for other advances e.g. house building, land
purchases, motor cycle, incentive and against third party etc.

2.10 Employees’ Benefit Plans:

a. The Company operates both contributory and non-contributory provident fund for its
permanent employees. The fund is approved by the National Board of Revenue, administered
by a Board of Trustee and is funded by contribution partly from employees and partly from
the Company at predetermined rates as the case may be. These contributions are invested
and maintained separately by PF Trust.
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b. The permanent employees of the Company are covered under a Group Insurance Scheme,
premium for which is being charged to Income Statement.

c. BAPEX ermployees who are under Gratuity Scheme are entitled to Gratuity benefit after
completion of minimum five years of service in the company. Gratuity fund has been
introduced with the approval of Board of Directors of the Company in its 212th Meeting and
the fund has also been approved by National Board of Revenue. As per Gratuity Trust Deed
Gratuity is payable at the rate of two month basic pay on the last basic pay for every
completed year of service along with share of profit on pro-rata basis of the invested amount
of the Trust. Provision for Gratuity has been made as per budget allocation from petrobangla.

d. Officers and staffs who are now BAPEX personnel for absorption in BAPEX and who are under
Pension Scheme are entitled to pension benefit from BOGMC Pension Trust. Provision for
Pension for the subject year has been made as per approved budgetary allocation from
petrobangla.

e. The permanent employees of the Company are entitled to earn leave on the basis of 1:11 i.e.
one day for every eleven working day. A Gratuity Scheme holder can en-cash his/her total
accumulated earn leave at last basic pay but employees under Pension Scheme will get
maximum of 365 days leave encashment benefit after retirement at last basic pay as per
service rules.

Provision for leave pay has been made on lump-sum basis.

2.11 Interest Income:

Interest earned on Short-term Deposit and fixed deposit accounts have been recorded in the
books as per advice received from banks and in other cases it is accounted for on accrual basis.

2.12 Equity/Grants:

a. Equity/Grants received from the Government/Donor Agencies relating to exploration and
production of hydrocarbon is credited to Capital Reserve.

b. Development projects already completed or under work in progress have been financed by
fund received under Annual Development Program (ADP) of Gas Development Fund.

c. ADP fund released for exploration projects are 100% equity of Government whereas fund
released for projects for development well are on the basis of Debt-Equity ratio of 60:40A D P
debt bearing interest at 4% per annum.

d. ADP Fund released for 3D Seismic survey, development of Salda Well # 3, 4 and Fenchuganj
well 4 & 5 projects are 100% equity of Govt.

e. GDF Fund released for exploration and development project are on the basis of Debt bearing
service charge at 2% per annum. If the Projects under this fund not become economically viable
then respective debt will become equity as per Gas Development Fund Policy 2012.

2.13 Provision for Workers' Profit Participation Fund:
Provision for workers' participation in profit has been made as per provision of Workers' Profit

Participation Act 1968 at the rate of 5% of MNet Profit before Taxation after charging such
Provision.
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2.14 Provision for Taxation:

Provision for Tax has been made @ 35% on net profit.
3.00 Additional Information on Financial 5tatements:
3.01 Financing of the Company:

a. The Development project of the Company are mainly financed by fund received from
allocation of Annual Development Prograrnme (ADP) and Gas Development Fund (GDF).

ADP Fund for Development Projects are generally released as follows:
1)100% Govt. Equity for Exploration activities.

ii) For Development Well on the basis of Debt Equity Ratio of 60:40. ADP debt bears interest at
4%,

GDF for Exploration and Development Projects are generally released as follows:

i) GDF Fund released for exploration and development project are on the basis of Debt bearing
service charge at 2% per annum. If the Projects do not become economically viable then
respective debt will become equity as per Gas Development Fund Policy 2012,

b. Some development works eqg. Geophysical survey, Geological survey and Reservoir
Management Study etc. has been financed from approved capital budget under revenue
budget out side ADP financing.

c. All revenue expenditures including operational expenses of the company are financed
through BAPEX Margin as well as Production Margin received from respective distribution
cornpanies under Petrobangla and company's other own income source.

3.02 Status of Tax Liability:

Income tax assessment up-to 30.06.2013 has been finalized. Tax return for 30.06.2014 will be filed
after completion of audit.
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Amount in Taka

2013-2014 2012-2013

Share Capital:
Authorised Capital:
30,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 100.00 each 3,00:0,000,000.00 3,000,000,000.00
Paid up Capital:
5,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 100.00 each fully Paid up 500,000.00 500,000.00
Capital Reserve:
This consists of as follows :
Government Equity (Note - 5.01) 14,033,043,821.11 13,985,626,869.81
Redemption of Foreign Loan (Note - 5.02) 3,124,554,613.27 3,124, 554613.27
Grants (Note - 5.03) 1,052,973,354.59 1,052,973,354.59

18,210,571,788.97 18,163,154,837.67

Goverment Equity:

This represents amount received as ADP from Government for participation in cost by BAPEX for

Development and Production of Oil and Gas of different projects.

This is made up as follows :

Opening Balance as on 01.07.2013 13,985,626,869.81
Fund Received 243,200,000.00
Fund Refunded (59,083,048.70)
Adjustment (136,700,000.00)
Closing Balance as on 30.06.2014 14,033,043,821.11

Redemption of Foreign Loan :

This is as per last year .

Balance as on 01.07.2013 3,124,554,613.27
Balance as at 30.06.2014 3.124,554,613.27
Grants :

12,123,037.432.77
2,202,856,750.00
(340,267,312.96)

13,985,626,869.81

3,124,554,613.27
3,124,554,613.27

This represents value of grants inherited from Petrobangla at inception date on 01.07.1989 except French
Grant which are received from different countries for importing drilling equipments and materials as follows.

Metherlands Grants 153,484,814.55
KFW Grants 631,511,128.65
Belgium Grants 180,013,547.09
French Grants { Received during1999-2000 87,963,864.30

for acquisition of Seismic Equipment)
1,052,973,354.59

153,484,814.55
631,511,12865
180,013,547.09

87,963,864.30

1,052,973,354.59
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6.00 Revenue Reserve :

7.00

7.01

7.02

7.03

8.00

This consists of as follows :

Balance on P/L Appropriation A/C (Deficit)/Surplus
Foreign Currency Devaluation Effect for Different Dry well
Geological , Geophysical expenses and

other Exploration cost of different dry wells

Excess Provision of Tax written back

Unsecured Loans - Local Sources :

This represents ADP Loan, GDF Loan & Loan from Petrobangla for following Projects :

ADP Loan (Note - 7.01)

Loan From Petrobangla for investment in
PSC Block 9 (Note - 7.02)

Loan From GDF (Note - 7.03)

Loan From Annual Development Program (ADP) :

This consists of as follows :
Fenchugonj Gas Field Development Project

Shahbajpur Gas Field Evaluation and Development Project

Loan From Petrobangla:
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Amount in Taka

2013-2014

2012-2013

2,068,185,674.91
(208,221,136.22)

(154,355,262.01)

25,819,954.88
1,731,429,231.56

371,806,544.32

458,500,000.00
9,589,244,834.52

10,459,951,378.84

86,348,790.00
285457,754.32
371,806,544.32

642,678,578.21
(208,221,136.22)

(154,355,262.01)
25,819,954.88
305,922,134.86

455,756,544.32

498,500,000.00
981,400,000.00
1,936,056,544.32

129,518,790.00
326,237,754.32
455,756,544.32

This represents amount received as Loan from Petrobangla for participation in cost by BAPEX for
Development and Production of Oil and Gas from PSC Block # 9 . This is made up as follows :

Loan from Petrobangla for Investment in PSC Block # 02

Loan From Gas Develompment Fund (GDF) :
The loan is received for following projects:

Drilling of 5 Wells Project(2012-2013)
Procurement of 1500 HP Rig Project{2013-2014)
Procurement of Gas Process Plant(2013-2014)
Procurement of Standby Gas Process Plant

3D Sysmic Survey (2013-2014)

2D Sysmic Survey(2013-2014)

Rupganj Drilling Project(2013-2014)

Purchase Consideration Payable To Petrobangla:

This is as per last year.

@

498,900,000,00
498,900,000.00

5,721,818,508.00
1,878,109,896.67
603,200,649.30
266,453,771.05
400,000,000.00
146,414,000.00
573,248,009.50
9,589,244,834.52

498,900,000.00
498,900,000.00

581,400,000.00

981,400,000.00
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12.00 Group Current Account :

This is made up as follows :

Inter Group Current Accounts :

Bakhrabad Gas System ( BGCL)

Bangladesh Gas Fields Company Ltd.(BGFCL)

Gas Transmission Company Ltd. { GTCL)

Jalalabad Gas Transmission & Distribution System Ltd. (JGTDS)
Sylhet Gas Field Ltd. (SGFL)

Titas Gas Transmission & Distribution Co. Ltd, (TGTDCL)
Petrobangla

Poschimanchal Gas Company Ltd. {(PGCL)

Madhyapara Hard Rock Project

13.00 Inventories Of Stores & Other Materials :

This is made up as follows :
Drrilling Materials (Spares)
Mud Chemicals

Transport / Vehicle Spares
Survey & Geological Materials
Other Materials

Condensate

Stores-in-Transit

14.00 Advances, Deposits and Prepayments :
This consists of :

(a) Advances :

TA/DA
Purchase/Expenses
Bonus/Others
Contractor & Suppliers
Employees

Corporate Income Tax
House Building Loans
Motor Cycle Loans

Computer Loans
Overtime on DA,

Insurance Companies
C & F Expenses
Employee Income Tax

Advance to TGTDCL for Purchase of Madobpur Rig Base

(a) Deposits :

Custom Deposit

Telex/Telephone/Fax Deposit

B.O.L Deposit

Depaosit with PDB

Govt. Saving Certificate

Others (Earnest Money & Security Deposit)
Deposit with REB

Deposit with Ansar

Total (a) + (b)
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Amount in Taka
2013-2014 2012-2013
158,160.54 158,160.54
23549299 23549299
1,./700.00 1,700.00
24.116.00 40,116.00
(10,068,105.33) (10,054,105.33)
70,600.00 70,600.00
(16,995,588.24) (30,194,518.57)
(1,963,002.52) (1,809,996.52)
(64,273.95) (64,273.95)
(28,600,900.51) (41,616,824.84)
3,141,648,295 98 2,904,230,366.37
491,197 658.78 371,903,791.60
358,293,982.40 401,622,065.71
478,540,389.09 195,078,930.23
169.859,070.42 155,972,.893.04
§,992,583.00 9.479,346.54
2,650,378,97947 F72.681,934.60
7,299,910,959.14 4,810,969,328.09
1,900.00 1,900.00
4,111,080.55 3,520,785.50
129,155,812.06 108.576,002.07
184,315,181.26 119,858,729.76
460,527 47 231,409.87
62041222524 569.081,649.21
278,364,458.00 195,827,431.00
11,347,751.00 15,179,883.00
151,9458.00 162,948.00
2444 94333 2,523,644 45
730,000.00 5,240,000.00
528,500.00 -
759,718.00 -
1,232,784,044.91 1,021,204,382.86
45,000,000.00 45,000,000.00
1,277,784,044.91 1.,066,204,382.86
13,250,106.48 13,250,106.48
181,000.00 181,000.00
605,347.00 290,347.00
266,014.00 266,014.00
3,988.00 3,988.00
85,310.35 85,310.35
1,073,112.00 1,073,112.00
331,799.00 331,799.00
15,796,676.83 15,481,676.83
1,293,580,721.74 1,081,686,059.69
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Amount in Taka
2013-2014 2012-2013

15.00 Trade Accounts Receivables :
This consists of as follows :

Accounts Receivables (Operating) (Note - 15.01) 1,685,673,187.87

Accounts Receivables (BAPEX Margin) (Note - 15.02) 70722443715
2,392,897,625.02
15.017 Accounts Receivables (Operating) :
This consists of as follows
BGDCL - for GOB Margin from Salda, Fenchuganj & Sundalpur 313,949,557.10
BGDCL - for Well Head Margin from Salda, Fenchuganj & Sundalpur 33,166,173.12
KGDCL for GOB Margin from Semutang & Srikail Gas Fields 372,728,109.00
KGDCL for Wellhead margin from Semutang & Srikail Gas Fields 30,356,582.97
TGTDCL for GOB Margin from Fenchuganj & Srikail Gas Fields 2945
TGTDCL for Well Head Margin from Srikail Gas Fields -
PDB for GOB margin from Sahabajpur Gas Fields
PDE for Wellhead margin from Sahabajpur Gas Fields -
SGCL for Welhead Margin from Sahabajpur Gas Fields 2,764,826.00
SGCL for GOB Margin from Sahabjpur Gas Fields 18,477,801.00
BGFCL for Condensate Sale from Salda , Srikail, Sundalpur & Semutang 41,447 699,25
SGFL for Condensate sale from Fenchuganj Gas Fields 25,336,800.00
Petrobangla for Deficit Well Head Margin 847,445,609.98
1,685,673,187.87

15.02 Accounts Receivables (Bapex Margin) :

This consists of as follows :

TGT & DCL 130,091,937.08
BGSL 64,984.616.92
JGTDS 21,924.314.30
PGCL 14,837,792.16
KGDCL 12,128,876.00
Receivable from Petrobangla 463,256,900.69

16.00 Other Receivables

This consists of as follows :

707,224,437.15

3D Project (BFGCL & SGFL) 10,897,742.00
SGFL :
BGFCL for Jobbing Work 518,679,798.23
Tullow BD Ltd 131,872,967.05
Receivable from Sichuan Honghua 985,000.00
662,435,507.28

@

1,205,299,071.19
612,766,500.87

1,818,065,572.06

369,603,342.75
39,474,016.12
232,649,946.00
19,149, 465,97
16,547,962.00
1,543,561.00
9,430,062.14
8,121,566.11
2,566,389.00
16,806,426.00
52,233,663.25
52,785,000.00
384 387 670.85
1,205,299,071.19

116,638,458.58
82,843,365.05
37,055,154.30
14,425,610.00
7,823,094.00
353,980,818.94
612,766,500.87

10,897,742.00
23,171,289.00
448,288,383.70
99,871,122.10

582,228,536.80
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17.00 Jobing Work -in- Progress :

This consists of :

Kailastila well # 6 Workover operation (SGFL)
Bakhrabad Well # 5 Workover Operation(BGFCL)
Bibiyana 2D Siesmic Survay(Chevron)

2D Siesmic survay (Boropukuria)

Bakhrabad Well # 9 Drilling Operation (BGFCL)
Titas Well # 18 Drilling Operation (BGFCL)

18.00 Interest Receivable :

This consists of as follows :
House Building Loans
Motor Cycle Loans
Computer Loans

Bank Deposits (FDR)

19.00 Other Current Assets :

This represents investment in fixed deposit account with different banks as listed below :

Rupali Bank, Ibrahim Mansion Br.Dhaka.
Janata Bank, Janata Bhaban Br. Dhaka.
Agrani Bank, Purana Paltan Br. Dhaka
Rupali Bank, TCB Br. Dhaka.

UCBL- Kawran Bazar Br.

Janata Bank, Mowchak Br. Dhaka.
Janata Bank, DU.TSC Br. Dhaka.
Janata Bank, Santinagar Br.
Bangladesh Krishi Bank, Local Br.

The Oriental Bank Ltd, Idb Br.

IFIC Bank, Malibagh Br,

Rupali Bank, Ramna Br. Dhaka

Basic Bank, Dilkusha Br. Dhaka

First Sucurity Bank, Bangsal Rd.

Basic Bank Ltd, Santinogor Br.

Bank Asia Ltd, Sonargoan Rd, Br.

ANNUAL
REPORT
Amount in Taka
2013-2014 2012-2013
10,689,120.00 -
35,238,11560 -
49,000.00 -
18,505,460.50 -
- 32,000,743.79
- 12,962,311.00
64,481,696.10 44,963,054.79
40,708,193.79 36,575,687.79
2,155,057.49 2,146,440.49
(289,690.69) (153,266.69)
220.598,667.22 203,098,/93.39
263,172,227.81 241,667,654.98

180,707.464.00
231,473,883.00
79,019,417.45
33,365,000.00
10,000,000.00
24,636,875.00
66,257,772.00
263,945,295.65
22,120,000.00
6,887,035.00
56,968,855 .85
33,370,000.00
102,125,030.05
20,000,000.00
47,388,062.50

162,447,159.00
208,088,883.00
46,089,363.90
30,000,000.00
22,150,000.00
5967341825
312,260,907 .65
20,000,000.00
7,089,070.00
83,053,698.50
30,000,000.00
195,448,762.97
232,829,187.50
10,000,000.00
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Bangladesh Krishi Bank, Jurain
Marcantile Bank, Moghbazar
IFIC Bank, Islampur Br.Dhaka
One Bank, Motijheel Br,

JB - Farm Gate Br.

MNBL- Malibag Branch

JB- Dilkusha Br.

Basic Bank - Moulovi Bazar Br.
Basic Bank-Babu Bazar Br.
Basic Bank- Gulshan Br.

BDBL- Motijheel Br.

Jomuna Bank, Uttara Br.
Jomuna Bank, Foreign Br.

Exim Bank - Motijheel Br.

One Bank- Prin. Br.

One Bank - Mog Bazar Br,
Mutual Trust Bank- Baridhara Br.
Agrani Bank Ltd. Malibag Br.
UCBL Principal Br.

Exim Bank Imamgonj Br, Dhaka
Bank Asia Progoti Shorani Br, Dhaka
Premier Bank, Kalabagan Br.
Bank Asia, MCB Banani Br.
Agrani bank, Principle Br.

Basic Bank,Mirpur Br.

IFIC Bank, Banshal Br.

Rupali Bank, Farm Gate Br.
MNBL- New Eskaton Br.

Basic Bank, Islampur Br.
Prermeir Bank, Uttara Br.

Krishi Bank Trainning Institute Br. Mirpur

Basic Bank Shyamoli Br.Dhaka
MTEL Dhanmondi

Basic Bsnk Dhanmondi Br. Dhaka
MEL Dilkusha Br

Basic Bank Bangshal Br. Dhaka

Banglaedsh Commerce Bank, Bijoynagar Br.

NCC Bank Malibagh Br

Basic Bank Banani Br

Mutual Trust Bank Ltd, Dilkusha Br.
UCBL, Uttara Br.

UCBL Moulovibazar Br.

Southeast Bank, Shyamoli Br.

IFIC Bank, Mohammadpur Br,
Basic Bank, Karwonbazar Br.

IFIC Bank Elephent Rd. Br

Basic Bank, Matuail Br.

Investrent Corp. Of Bangladesh, Dinojitory Br.

ANNUAL
REPORT

Amount in Taka

2013-2014 2012-2013
68,678,080.00 81,742,094.00
56,057,346.00 115,551,575.00
20,000,000.00 30,000,000.00

- 2200241000
66,181,425.00 59,497.910.00
- 29,550,501.50
124,298,080.00 111,742,094.00
440,397,780.27 350,968,791.25
532,222,314.13 483,521,181.25
61,616,937.50 117,137,093.75
44,495,000.00 40,000,000.00
52,495,000.00 20,000,000.00
11,124,000.00 10,000,000.00
18016,573.91 16,195,032.73
= 14,559,766.95

- 13464,16640

= 40,000,000.00

3 20,000,000.00

2 39,737,559.00
32,037,286.50 19,808,796.85
- 19,426,962.97

- 26,616,262.05

. 10,000,000.00

. 70,000,000.00

44 742.562.50 44 .400,000.00
- 10,000,000.00
36,979,500.00 33,240,000.00
28,559,282.00 16,682,500.00
107,608,250.00 96,740,000.00
L 23,766,728.92
55,615,000.00 50,000,000.00
55,615,000.00 50,000,000.00
- 20,000,000.00
103,370,000.00 30,000,000.00
11,124,000.00 20,000,000.00
205,735,000,00 170,000,000.00
i 20,000,000.00

? 20,000,000.00
118,990,000.00 80,000,000.00
- 10,000,000.00
22,425,000.00 20,000,000.00
- 15,000,000.00
11,215,000.00 10,000,000.00

- 10,000,000.00
72,245,000.00 20,000,000.00
’ 10,000,000.00
20,000,000.00 60,000,000.00
. 20,000,000.00
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Trust Bank, Elephant Road Br.

MBL, Asadgate Br.

Mercantile Bank , Uttara Branch

Basic Bank, Basundora Branch

FSIBL, Mouchak Br.

IFIC Bank, Lalmatia Br.

Southeast Bank, Mauchak Br.

Agrani Bank Ltd. Matuail Br.

UCBL Bijoynagar Br.

Rupali Bank Ltd, Mohila Br.

Janata Bank, Green Road br.

Fist Security Bank Ltd. Gulshan Br,

Basic Bank, Basundhora Br.

IFIC Bank, Moulobi Bazar Br.

IFIC Bank, Dhanmaodi, br.

IFIC Bank Ltd,Motijheel Br.

Banglaedsh Commerce Bank, Dilkusha Br.
Fist Security Islami Bank Ltd. Kawran Bazar, Br,
Bank Asia, Sonargoan Jonopath Br.

Rupali Bank Ltd, Gulshan Br.

Agrani Bank Ltd. Islamic Window Gulshan Br.

20.00 Cash And Bank Balances :

This consists of :

(a) Cash in Hand:

Head Office, Dhaka

Zonal Office, Ctg.

Imprest Fund- Madhobpur Rig Base.
Imprest Fund - Cmtw, Dhaka.
Imprest Fund - Services Deptt.
Kailastila Well # 7

Bakhrabak # 5

Bakhrabak # 9

Titas Well# 17,

Titas Well# 27

Mobarokpur Project

Kapasia Qil/Gas Exp.Well D.P. Project
1500 HP Rig Procurement Praj.

Gas Development Fund(GDF) Project -Salda & Fenchugang
2D Sismic Survay

3D Sismic Survay

2D Sismic Survay

Saldanadi Gas Field

Fenchugonj Gas Field

Shahbazpur Gas Fields

Srikail Gas Field

Semutang Gas Fields

Sahajadpur Sundalpur Gas field

ANNUAL
REPORT
Amount in Taka
2013-2014 2012-2013
£ 10,000,000.00
- 20,000,000.00
- 10,000,000.00
70,000,000.00 80,000,000.00
11,169,000.00 10,000,000.00
10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
: 10,000,000.00
50,000,000.00 30,000,000.00
- 20,000,000.00
52,245,000.00 20,000,000.00
50,000,000.00 -
20,000,000.00
20,000,000.00
10,000,000.00
20,000,000.00
10,000,000.00 -
20,000,000.00 -
20,000,000.00 -
20,000,000.00 -
30,000,000.00 -
30,000,000.00 -
4,043,522,508.31 4,260,481,877.39
223,027.55 58921167
651,642.15 395,365.15
10,644.00 -
8,075.00 8,075.00
7,433.00 773.00
16,530.00 -
136,756.00 -
- 116,317.00
- 10,575.00
10,262.00 -
83,863.00 -
4.341.00 3,992.00
3,698.00 -
6599,933.00 742,121.00
- 1,448.00
199.60 -
135,155.00 -
70,412.00 9,503.00
152,407.00 103,735.00
177,918.00 80,854.00
129,851.00 163,760.00
5213745 10735245
69,211.00 7,487.00
2,643,495.75 2,.340,569.27
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(b) Bank STD Accounts

Rupali Bank Ltd., PP Corp. Br, Dhaka (STD A/C-240000247)

Agrani Bank Ltd., PP. Br, Dhaka (STD A/C-0000190/7033)

Janata Bank ,Kawran Bazar Coporate Br.(STD : 240001031)

BASIC Bank Ltd,, Dilkusha Br. (STD A/C- 0000470)

IFIC Bank Ltd., Kawran Bazar Br. (STD A/C -0636000257/ 0106)

Rupali Bank Ltd., Sagarika Road Br., Ctg. (STD A/C-08)
City Bank Ltd, Mouchak Br.Dhaka. (STD A/C-31001021)
Janata Bank Ltd. ,Santinagar corp.Br,Dhaka. (5TD A/C-40)

Janata Bank , Santinagar Cor. Br. Dhaka.(SND-0320000546)

Rupali Bank Ltd., Romna Br.(STD A/C-303007)
UCB Bank, Elephant Road Br.(STD: 1595)

BASIC Bank Ltd., Dilkusha Br.(STD A/C- 04000881)
ICE Islamic Bank Ltd.Motijheel Br. (STD A/C-328)

{c) Bank Current Accounts

Janata Bank Ltd,, Port . Br, Ctg. (CD-95)

Sonali Bank Ltd,, Customs House Ctg. (CD-348)

Rupali Bank Ltd,, PP Br.Dhaka (CD-2751)

Janata BanklLtd., Madhobpur Br. Hobigonj, (CD-1129)
Rupali Bank Ltd., PP Corp. Br, Dhaka, (CD-2383)

Janata Bank Ltd., Bayek Br, B Baria (CD-261)

The City Bank Ltd., Mouchak Br.Dhaka, (CD-11010929)
Sonali Bank Ltd., Fhulertal Bazar Br, M Bazar, (CD-F-12)
Sonali Bank Ltd,, Fhulertal Bazar Br., M Bazar, (CD-F-15)
Janata Bank Ltd., Bayek Br, B Baria (CD-400)

Janata Bank Ltd,, Santinagar Br. (CD-4779)

Janata Bank Ltd,, Kashinathpur Br, (CD-1888)

Sonali Bank Ltd,, Sonargaon Road, (CD-603)

Agrani Bank Ltd. Kapasia Br., (CD-1337)

Janata Bank, Suhilpur Br.B.Baria (CD-596)

Sonali Bank Ltd,, Custom House Air Port Br, (CD-2{1020)
Janata Bank Ltd., Bhorhanuddin Br,Bhola. (CD-1981)
Agrani Bank Ltd. Barhatta Br. Netrokona, (CD-1401)
Agrani Bank Ltd. Purana Paltan Cr.Br. (CD-1555917)
Janata Bank Ltd. Bousrhat Br, Sundalpur (CD-496)
Janata Bank , Korerhatt Br.CTG,(CD-001009822)
Janata Bank Ltd. Companiganj Br (CD-001030761)
Sonali Bank, Local Office Br.(CD-33142031)

Janata Bank, Debidder Br. (CD-00101363)

Rupali Bank , Madhobpur BR.(CD-2764, ).

Agnani Bank, PR.Cor. Br. (CD

Agnani Bank, Wasa Cor. Br.Rupgang, (CD:51093),
Janata Bank, Netrokona Br,.(CD-3307)

Janata Bank Santinagar Cor. Br{CD-50245)

Agrani Bank, PF. Corporate Br,(CD-5802)

Agrani Bank Kashinath Pur Br(CD-8032)

Agrani Bank Ltd.,Wasa Corporat Br.(CD-3963)

Agrani Bank Birampur Br. Dinajpur (CD-2000021859)
Agrani Bank Ltd., Wasa Cro.Br. (CD-0200002465064)
Janata Bank Kawran Bazar Br (CD- 104002857)

Total (a+ b +c)

ANNUAL
REPORT
Amount in Taka
2013-2014 2012-2013
225490 869.29 22085745296
493,804,190.32 451,937,194.83
644,396,120.53 =
44 886,629.30 -
64,356,707.23 3,129531.12
34,441,035.11 2164825331
150,115,511.40 118,348,308.90
168,826,955.70 147.264,053.74
2,639,049.75 13,257,613.75
- 5.979,03987
80,900,706.55 -
40,471,463.61 75,519,645.96
6,708,497 42 6,910,647.42
1,957,037,736.21 1,064,851,741.86
6,503,996.00 1,608,006.65
12,511,51294 17,762,245.77
331,983.00 16,676.00
155,744.00 34,744 00
(30,071,024.73) (83,558,136.77)
30477.00 44.382.00
(5,744,877.85) (4,865,719.23)
247,23415 29258265
2.586.00 2,999.00
37.365.00 3,143.00
2,001,065.07 940,631.07
14,761.38 146,911.38
- 261944
2,000.00 1,200.00
1,982,012.00 2617.00
1,453,195.12 205,237.04
5,064.40 205540
627.00 627.00
1,000.00 1,000.00
36,761.00 24.108.00
74.865.00 408,445.00
40,345.00 42.417.00
575.00 -
10,770.00 131.00
- 300,103.00
2,000.00 -
1,000.00 -
- 23.00
619.03 371.86
376,009.00 -
214,405.00
1,000.00
a857,055.00 -
3!?‘]'3.*?&5-5{} =
245,136.00 -
(4,665,953.99) (66,580,579.74)
1,955,015,277.97 1,000,611,731.39
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Amount in Taka
2013-2014 2012-2013
21.00 Trade Creditors and Accruals | Exc. Group Account):
This consists of :
{a) Liabilities For Goods And Services
Contractors/Suppliers 48,208,777.90 359,114.860.26
Office/House Rent 1,478,803.89 2,.879076.89
Advertisernent/Publicity 91,481.74 091,481.74
Other Bills Payable 3,130,164.94 7.064,327.63
D.F.P Commission 73,208.72 73,208.72
Sundry Creditors & Accruals 721,543.80 356,399.48
Accrued Office Expenses (Gas, Electric) 370,403.77 32451277
54,074,384.76 49,903,867.49
(b) Liabilities For Expenses
Salaries Payable-Officers/Staff 148157864 419,328.15
Employees PF. Payable-Officers/Staff 167,797.40 337,622.00
Insurance Claim Payable (Employees) 1,542,741.00 81,141.00
Leave pay ,Gratuity & Pension Clearing A/C 61,870.97 9,943 97
Unpaid Salary & Benefits 235,970.04 232,459.04
Unpaid Bonus/Ex Gratia 191,731.71 191,731.71
Incentive Bonus Payable 71,850,572.00 47,418,529.00
Honourarium Payable 23,637,640.00 -
Overtime Payable 109,541.66 496,493 66
Provision for Expenses 90,490,305.30 962.355.52
Employees Subscription to Own Staff Union 72,401.40 23,331.40
Other Creditors- Employees 11,031,514.52 12,909,425.52
Provision for Audit fees 180,000.00 180,000.00
PF Loan Recovery Account 234,620.11 237.316.11
Employees Liabilities to outsiders 5,383,806.04 5,387,290.04
Deduction from Employees- Donation/Subscription 38,764.77 3876477
VAT payable 969,692 699 80 931,787,066.18
PDF Margin 70,021,421.56 70,021,421.56
Tullow BD for PSC Block-9 92,324,221.40 186,709 558.00
China Petroleum Ltd. (CPL) - 48,620,790.00
Deduction for Officers/Staff Death Subscription 63,516.46 43,566.46
Officers & Staff Welfare Fund 708,945.00 953,665.00
GAS Development Fund Payable 20,056,691.13 20,056,691.13
Accrued Local Agents Commission 2,125,926.36 2,125,926.36
Market Risk Reserve Against Investment in ICB Islamic Bank 1,858,380.00 1,581,600.00
Workers Profit Participation Fund 91,220,602.79 61,833,194.27
1,454,783,260.06 1,392,659,210.85
(c) Liabilities For Other Finance
Advance Received From SGFL for Jobbing work 12,048,750.00 -
Advance Received From BGFCL for Jobbing work S50,0:00,000.00 350,000,000.00
Security & Earnest Money Payable 63,088,995.61 71,059,600.93
Advance received from Super Refinery 461,050.00 461,050.00
125,598,795.61 421,520,650.93
Total(a+ b +¢) 1,634,456,440.43 1,864,083,729.27



sApEX

22.00 Provision for Leave Pay, Gratuity and Pension :

This consists of as follows :
Leave Pay

Gratuity

Pension

23.00 Current Portion of Long Term Loans , Interest and Service Charge Payable:

This consists of as follows :

Local Loan Due ( Principal) (Note - 23.01)

Local Loan Due ( Interest) (Note - 23.02)

Local Loan Due (Service Charge)(Note - 23.03)

23.01 Local Loan (ADP) Due (Principal) : Tk.

This consists of as follows :
ADP Loan for Fenchuganj Drilling Project
ADP Loan for Shahbajpur Drilling Project

23.02 Local Loan Due (Interest):

This consists of as follows :
ADP Loan for Fenchuganj Drilling Project
ADP Loan for Shahbajpur Drilling Project

23.03 Local Loan Due (Service Charge):

This consists of as follows :

GDF Loan for 5 Well Drilling Project
GDF Loan for PSGPP

GDF Loan for PGPP

GDF Loan for 3D Siesmic Project

GDF Loan for Rupgang Drilling Project
GDF Loan for 2D Siesmic Survey Project

24,00 Well Head Margin :

This consists of as follows :
Salda Nodi Gas Field
Fenchugonj Gas Field
Sahabajpur Gas Field
Sundalpur Gas Field
Semutang Gas Field

Srikail Gas Field

Net Revenue from Gas sale

@

ANNUAL
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Amount in Taka
2013-2014 2012-2013
115,041,518.11 104,102,049.79
B72,766.61 19,698,666.61
16,597.678.00 (3,402,322.00)
132,511,962.72 120,398,394.40
83,950,000.00 83,950,000.00
(561,876.23) 285,662.00
241,290,670.30 12,212,580.00
324,678,794.07 96,448,242.00
43,170,000.00 43,170,000.00
40,780,000.00 40,/80,000.00
£3,950,000.00 83,950,000.00
(262,554.29) 147122.06
(299,321.94) 138,539.94
(561,876.23) 285,662.00
221,874.415.00 12,212,580.00
220,560.00 -
1 1-1 DE":M 1 § l U I
9,522,082.20
7.747.756.00
820416.00 =
241,290,670.30 12,212,580.00
135,559,326.00 147.550,504.00
348,978,476.00 349,177,854.00
18,409,582.89 102,891,880.60
70,084,175.00 88,559,460.00
64,579.383.00 77.968,635.00
386,981,927.61 62,961,725.00
1,024,592,870.50 829,110,058.60
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Amount in Taka

25.00 Sale of Condensate Excluding VAT :

This consists of as follows :

Salda Nodi Gas Field

Fenchugonj Gas Field

Semutang Gas Field

Sahabajpur Gas Field

Srikail Gas Field

Sundalpur Gas Field

Total Condensate Sale

Less: Opening Condensate Inventory Value
Net Condensate sale

26.00 (A) Operating Cost Including Depletion :
This consists of as follows

Office Expenses (Mote - 26.01)
Employee Cost (Note - 26.02)

Repair & Maintenance (Note - 26.03)
Depletion of on Gas Fields (Note-10.00)

Total Operating Cost Including Depletion

Less: Closing Condensate Inventory Value
Net Operating Cost Including Depletion

26.00 (B)Non-Capital Exploration Cost Including Depreciation :

This consists of as follows :

Office Expenses (Note - 26.01)
Employee Cost (Note - 26.02)

Repair & Maintenance [Note - 26.03)
Depreciation of Fixed Assets (Note-9.00)

26.01 Office Expenses (Consolidated):
This consists of :

Training & Education Expenses
Travelling & Conveyance
Entertainment Expenses
Advertisement & Publicity

Printing, Stationery & Supplies

Books, Newspapers & Periodicals
Office & Land Rent

Electricity & Power

Rates, Taxes , Insurance & licences (Including
Vehicles Taxes & Insurance, Renewal, etc.)
Telephone, Telegraph & Telex/Postage
Audit fees

Local Advisors, Legal fees

Bank Charges

Transport & Vehicle Expenses POL
Electrical Computer Materials used
Crockeries, Cutleries & Kitchen Goods
Hire Charges/Inland Freight

security Expenses

Honorarium, Directors Fees
Corporation overhead

Other Expenses

Budget

20,000,000.00
6,500,000.00
1,600,000.00
1,500,000.00
4,300,000.00
300,000.00
12,900,000.00
6,500,000.00

12,800,000.00
3,000,000.00
900,000.00
800,000.00
900,000.00
13,800,000.00
1,300,000.00
150,000.00
17,800,000.00
10,000,000.00
2,000,000.00
14,500,000.00
6,000,000.00
137,550,000.00

2013-2014 2012-2013
10,432,800.00 20,790,000.00
74,817,000.00 89.613,000.14

6,451,200.00 12,353,600.00

A 936,000.00
124,740,000.00 19,958,400.00
806,400.00 806,400.00
217,247,400.00 144,457,400.14
9,479,346.54 10,319,577.18
207,768,053.46 134,137,822.96
18,149,264.50 13,969,446.57
35,751,956.00 28,779,328.00
8,573,841.00 6,768,012.00
140,204,527 .88 119,913,386.00
202,679,589.38 169,430,172.57
9,992,583.00 9,479,346.54
192,687,006.38 159,950,826.03
134,596,245.45 111,473,196.59
666,588,677.86 558,499,196.73
6,826,766.99 6,028,472.20
489,379,249.52 638,535,887.51
1,297,390,939.82 1,314,536,753.03
19,557,718.40 3,333,107.80
10,080,106.00 6,422,278.55
1,025,656.34 1,101,277.00
1,408,103.83 1,236,591.93
3,511,844.50 3,802,631.00
294,911.00 274,507.00
11,415,500.00 24,997,061.00
6,446,047.76 5,747,944.05
16,528,270.15 16,283,378.91
2,717,93167 3,234,779.82
698,000.00 200,000.00
534,500.00 521,400.00
1,006,932.29 781,165.21
13,639,296.20 9,406,477 68
1,101,957.00 960,485.00
138,773.00 143,557.00
17,237,068.00 17,371,800.43
9,881,342.81 8,373,823.18
1,909,228.00 1,891,926.00
27,746,000.00 16,700,000.00
5,866,323.00 2,658,451.60
152,745,509.95 125,442,643.16
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Amount in Taka

2013-2014 2012-2013
26.02 Employee Cost (Consolidated) :
This consists of : Budget
Salaries of Officers 110,000,000.00 08,133,504.99 393,828,947 31
Salaries of Staff 65,000,000.00 59,001,013.00 58,936,660.55
Wages of Casual labor 44,500,000.00 45,468,187.00 39,496,800.00
Dearness Allowances Officer & Staff 351,000,000.00 30,873,281.21 -
House Rent Allowances Officer & Staff 90,000,000.00 83,933,558.64 80,907 583.46
Other Allowances Officers & Staff
(E & P, Edu. ,Gas, Elec, Water, Conveyance,
Washing & Other Allowances ) 38,150,000.00 49,240,982.94 37,525901.12
PF. Contribution Officers & Staff 8,000,000.00 7,549.92310 7,188,82554
Leave Pay 20,000,000.00 19,647 426.32 20,000,000.00
Gratuity 40,000,000.00 21,174,100.00 20,000,000.00
Pension 140,000,000.00 140,000,000.00 91,426,865.00
Owvertime Allowances 25,500,000.00 25,517,226.00 24946,937.17
Festival Bonus/Ex.Gratia/Incentive Bonus 117,000,000.00 61,843,703.92 50,560,195.50
Welfare Expenses 4.800,000.00 5,309,700.00 3,386,824.00
Liveries & Uniforms 15,000,000.00 13,212,600.00 12,273,969.80
Medical Allowances/Expenses 11,000,000.00 8,782,271.74 7,567,591.28
Employees Income Tax - - 12,200,000.00
Group Insurance/Fidelity Insurance 5,000,000.00 9.401,075.00 4.190,375.00
Entertainment Allowances 2,900,000.00 2,062,839.00 1,131,315.00
Lunch Subsidy 10,000,000.00 6,130,960.00 9,166,208.00
Rest, Recreation , Leave Fare Assistance &
Tiffin Allowances 13,500,000.00 15,058,281.00 12,543,526.00
1.111,350,000.00 702,340,633.86 587,278,524.73
26.03 Repair And Maintenance (Consolidated) :
This consists of as follows : Budget
Buildings 2,500,000.00 2,423,595.00 2,179,119.00
Vehicles 5,500,000.00 5.103,203.00 4,843,673.20
Plant, Machinery,Office Equipment & Others  8,000,000.00 7.873,809.99 5,773,692.00
16,000,000.00 15,400,607.99 12,796,484.20
27.00 BAPEX Margin :
This consists of as follows :
Titas Gas Transmission & Distribution Co.Ltd. (TGTDCL) 254 853,478.50 245,603,906.81
Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Co. Ltd (BGDCL) 100,571,617.87 101,025,959.37
Jalalalabad Gas Transmission & Distribution Systems (JGTDS) 71,924.313.00 67,055,153.00
Poshchimonchol Gas Company Ltd. (PGCL) 53,832,76591 51,532,385.41
Kornophuly Gas Distribution Company Ltd. (KGDCL) 38,119,869.00 20,168,539.00
519,302,044.28 485,385,943.59




ANNUAL
b 4 REPORT
Amount in Taka
2013-2014 2012-2013
28.00 Net Income From Jobbing Works :
This consists of as follows :
Income From Jobbing Works (Note -28.01) 1,249,081,509.18 836,141,929.00

Jobbing Works Expenses (Note -28.02)

28.01 Income From Jobbing Works :

This consists of as follows :
Bakhrabad Drilling well #9
Drilling of Titas # 18

Drilling of Titas # 27

Workover Operation of KTL-#4
Workover Operation of Titas # 17

28.01 Jobbing Works Expenses :

This consists of as follows :
Bakhrabad Drilling well #9
Drilling of Titas # 18

Drilling of Titas # 27

Workover Operation of KTL-#4
Workover Operation of Titas# 17

29.00 Net Income From PSC Block -9 :

This consists of as follows :
Sales Proceeds

Operator expenses

30.00 Other Income :

This consists of as follows :

Loss on Decrease in price of ICB islamic Bank’s Share
Sale of Scrap

Sale of tender documents & enlistment fees

Sale of Data/Re-printing of Data/Penalties
Miscellaneous Income

Gas Sample analysis

Drilling Service

Profit from Sale of Prove Properties (Sahabajpur) (Note-2.06.03)

7]

(234,439,307.42)
1,014,642,201.76

376,852,25946
479,669,499.73
392,559,749.99

1,249,081,509.18

61,226,066.44
80,670,373.78
92,542,867.20

234,439,307.42

501,986,944.63
(278,797,832.40)
223,189,112.23

(276,780.00)
224,800.00
999,400.00

5,523,232.00
1,388,305.00
179,555.00

8,038,512.00

(176,760,987.13)
659,380,941.87

209,261,045.00
626,880,884.00
836,141,929.00

36,769,040.25
139,991,946.88
176,760,987.13

439,242,795.45
(265,129,403.00)
174,113,392.45

(751,260.00)
262,400.00
1,766,670.00
6,638,581.00
144,829.00

3,526,000.00
48,541,918.00
60,129,138.00
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Amount in Taka
2013-2014 2012-2013
31.00 Interest Income :

This consists of as follows :
FDR 530,841,953.30 436,566,035.07
STD AJC 19,699,725.99 20617,974.16
Land Purchase and HBL 14,789,657.00 8830481.00
Bicycle and Motor Cycle Loan 731,002.00 889,823.00
Computer Loan - 2,561.00 11,290.00

566,064,899.29 466,915,603.23

32.00 Interest Cost and Service Charge :

This consists of as follows :
Interest on ADP Loan { Note - 32.01)
Service Charge on GDF Loan ( Note -32.02)

32.01 Interest on ADP Loan

This consists of as follows :
Fenchugonj Gas Field Development Project
Sahabajpur Gas Field Development Project

32.01 Service Charge on GDF Loan

This consists of as follows :

Rupganj Drilling Project

3-D Siesmic Project

Procurement of Standby Gas Process Plant Project
Procurement of Gas Process Plant for Sahabajpur
2-D Siesmic Project

5 Wells Drilling Project

33.00 Prior Years Adjustment

This consists of as follows :

Debit :

SGFCL

BGFCL

Pay and Allowances

Service Charge against LC for KTL-4
Interest on GDF Loan

Credit :
Payable to CPL
Accumulated Depriciation

@

20,792 461.77
228,315,229.70
249,107,691.47

6,498,323.65
14,294,138.12
20,792,461.77

7,553,005.00
8,953,972.60
220,560.00
1,105,441.10
820416.00
209,661,835.00
228,315,229.70

1,309,616.00
6,416,498.00
294.406.00
628,063.00
762,860.60
9,411,443.60

272,125.45
389,655,781.08
389,927,906.53
(380,516,462.93)

23,975,662.00

12,212,580.00
36,188,242.00

8,135,236.00
15,840,426.00
23,975,662.00

12,212,580.00
12,212,580.00
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REVENUE INCOME (TK.356.34 CRORE)

¥ Interest income Tk56.60 (15.88%)
m Margin from Sale of Gas Tk.102.46 (2B.75%)
" Condensate Sale Tk.20.77 (5.83%)

m BAPEX margin Tk51.93 (14.57%)

Net Income from PSC Block-9  Tk22.32 (6.26%)
® Net Income from Jobbing Works Tk.101.46 (28.47%)
m Other Income Tk.0.80 (0.22%)

REVENUE EXPENSES (TK. 173.90 CRORE)

» Interest Expenses Tk.24.91 (14.32%)
m Repair & Maintenance Tk068 (0.39%)
» Employee Cost Tk66.65 (38.33%)
m Office Expenses Tk.13.46 (7.74%)
Depreciation Tk.48.93 (28.14%)
m Operating Cost Tk.19.27 (11.08%)
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INCOME - EXPENSES - CUMULATIVE PROFIT/(LOSS)

& Cumulative Profit (Loss) m Expenses ® [ncome

:

100

s |
g

2008200

S0-2011

20071-2012

202-x03

2013-2014

-1

-

5/

COMPARISON OF YEARLY NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX (AMOUNT IN CRORE TAKA)

rive

150

100

50

20092010

012011

201-2012

H13-201%

HI13-2014

FLuy

150

100

PAYMENT TO THE GOVERNMENT (TK.365.84 CRORE)

250

200

150

100

S0

Fre.S1

SOHEART

[ TR

15.97

Cirvidenel

21e

AIT-VAT (import]

.16

DAL

L]

250

Py

150

0



ANNUAL
E.Anax REPORT

MANPOWER
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